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| am pleased to present the Foundation’s Annual Report for
2016/17, which provides an overview of the Foundation'’s
financial standing for the previous year, along with
highlights of the Foundation’s commitment to education,
to the advancement of The University of Hong Kong, to
students whose lives you are helping to change, and to the
community HKU serves.

Due to the continuing challenging global economic
environment, investment asset prices have been depressed.
The overall return on investment was negative 2 per cent
for 2015/16. Uncertain economic conditions may affect the
investment performance, but the Foundation will continue
to exercise a prudent investment approach and careful
management of members’ contributions.

Whenever | spend time with Foundation members, | am
reminded of how much all of us believe in the future of
HKU. This is evident by the steady growth of the Foundation
membership, which saw 172 new members, for a total of
3,200, and 66 upgraded memberships last year.

I am always appreciative of Foundation members’ active
participation in University events, and | hope to see you
at forthcoming events, including those of the three big
anniversary celebrations at HKU this year.

The Faculty of Social Sciences is marking the 50th
anniversary of its establishment. For the past five decades,
it has been a leading provider of social sciences learning
in Asia, and has grown to five departments, with a further
seven multidisciplinary research centres/units.
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The Education Faculty is celebrating 100 years of teacher
training at HKU. When the Department of Teacher Training
opened at the Arts Faculty in 1917, the University was the
first institution in Hong Kong to provide courses specifically
designed for those wishing to become teachers. A century
on, multiple generations of teachers trained at HKU have
taught multiple generations of children, both in Hong Kong
and overseas.

This year also marks 130 years of Medicine in Hong Kong.
From 1887 when it was the Hong Kong College of Medicine
for Chinese to its current incarnation, the Medical Faculty is
HKU'’s oldest faculty. To commemorate this special occasion,
the Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine launched its “130 for
130" Legacy Campaign, and | am both proud and honoured
to be Co-Chair of the 130 Board of Overseers.

The Medical Faculty Campaign will support the recently
launched 130th Anniversary Curricula, which aims to drive
medical and health sciences education to new frontiers. At
the core of the new curriculum is the provision for students
to go “off timetable” in their third year to pursue different
kinds of learning, such as undertaking an additional degree
at HKU or participating in experiential learning or research
in Hong Kong or overseas.

The Foundation is also united in its support of President
and Vice-Chancellor Professor Peter Mathieson'’s vision of
“Asia’s Global University” and, as a vital partner of HKU,

the Foundation will continue to ensure that additional
funding for the University’s development will be available in
perpetuity.
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This is only achievable with the generosity of donors.
Among those recently making significant gifts to help

the Foundation meet that commitment were the Tam Yik
Fong Charitable Foundation, which contributed to student
enrichment and University development; and the Tin Ka
Ping Foundation, which supported postgraduate fellowships
and grant for experiential learnings. Also representing the
exemplary partnerships between academe and generous
benefactors are the Endowed Professorships and Visiting
Professorships, which ensure perpetual support for the
designated area of research development.

As of February 2017, those established since the last Annual
Report published are the Cheng Yu-Tung Professorship

in Sustainable Development; the Chi-Li Pao Foundation
Professorship in Psychiatry; the George and Paulette Ho
Professorship in Visual Science; the HSBC Professorship

in Global Economy and Business Strategy; the Isaac R
Soude Professorship in Economic History; the Kingboard
Professorship in Advanced Dentistry; the L & T Charitable
Foundation Professorship in Biomedical Sciences; the Li Shu
Fan Medical Foundation Professorship in Gastroenterology;
the Victor and William Fung Professorship in Economics;
and the Hung Leung Hau Ling Distinguished Visiting
Professorship in the Humanities and Social Sciences.

The HKU campus is never static and there is a constant need
to redevelop and upgrade its facilities. Several important
units are currently undergoing improvement and expansion,
and the University is fortunate to have received notable
donations for the HKU Museum Society 30th Anniversary
Endowment Fund from the University of Hong Kong
Museum Society; the Stephen Hui Geological Museum

Fund from Mr William Hui; and the Gallant Ho Experiential
Learning Centre from Dr Gallant Ho in celebration of the
Centre’s 5th anniversary.

As always, it is donors like you who are a defining factor

in what the Foundation can achieve, and | thank each and
every one of you for your willingness to support and invest
in the future of HKU.

-

Professor Rosie T T Young
Chairperson
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PRESIDENT AND VICE-CHANCELLOR'S

MESSAGE # & Bk &

“ he 3+1 Is (Internationalisation,

Innovation and Interdisciplinarity -
leading to Impact) draws on our strengths and
we have begun to implement goals in all areas
of our work, including teaching and learning,
research and knowledge exchange.
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This past year has been a pivotal one at HKU, and we are
now fully focused on executing the University vision, 3+1 Is,
which states our aim to become Asia’s Global University.

The 3+1 Is (Internationalisation, Innovation and
Interdisciplinarity - leading to Impact) draws on our
strengths and we have begun to implement goals in all areas
of our work, including teaching and learning, research and
knowledge exchange.

By combining academic excellence with a global perspective
and meaningful collaborations with premier universities and
industrial and charitable partners, we can direct our efforts

towards tackling issues of importance to Asia and the world.

Last year saw the first cohort of the four-year curriculum
graduating from HKU, equipped with a well-rounded
education that emphasised personal development along
with academic achievement. Student success continues to
drive our work at HKU. Plans for students to gain greater
international exposure are forging ahead. To achieve this,
the programme “HKU Horizons” was launched to ensure
that every undergraduate has the opportunity for learning
experiences on the Mainland and overseas by 2022. We aim
to have half of our students participate in such an overseas
experience by 2019.
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In addition to the dual undergraduate degrees HKU currently
offers students with seven other leading institutions, last year
the University announced two new partnerships, one with
Sciences Po for dual BA, BBA and BSocSc programmes, and the
other with University College London for a dual LLB.

We are also stepping up other international collaborations and
during 2016 the University signed formal agreements with the
University of Chicago, University of Sydney, University College
London and King's College London.

HKU's status in Greater China has been rising steadily and the
University remains a magnet for outstanding staff and students
from the Mainland. We have been increasing our physical
footprint there too. In addition to the HKU-Shenzhen Hospital,
we have rented laboratories in Shenzhen and established

links with the Southern University of Science and Technology,
plus we have opened the Zhejiang Institute of Research and
Innovation (ZIRI) in Hangzhou, which aims to be HKU's locus
for industrial linkage and research commercialisation on the
Mainland.

The HKU-Shenzhen Hospital is making great strides in both its
capacity and capabilities. Its financial situation has improved
significantly, and there is now an in-depth understanding
between the parties over respective interests and needs, with
improved flows of information and co-operation between
the Hospital and the HKU Medical Faculty plus a detailed
repayment schedule for the investments that HKU has made,
mainly in the form of clinical academic staff time. Going
forward, there will be an ever greater emphasis on research
and teaching, which will positively impact patients.

Innovation is also critical in teaching and knowledge at HKU
and the e-Learning content and systems currently being
developed across the University are already receiving positive
feedback from students.

To nurture and provide funding for the technology developed
or adapted by HKU students, staff or alumni, we initiated the
Technology Start-up Support Scheme for Universities at HKU
(TSSSU@HKU) programme. We are also planning an Innovation
Hub that will provide a dedicated site for students, staff, alumni
and friends of the University to connect and incubate new
ideas and pursue joint projects.
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Launched in 2015, DreamCatchers takes a direct approach
to innovation, and our students and alumni who have
joined this entrepreneurship initiative are already making an
impact. Some of the most promising startups have received
seed funding and professional mentoring to help their
young creative entrepreneurs take them to next level.

I am most proud of the progress that has been made since
2014, from the recruitment of the top DSE scorers, to the
quality of HKU's students and staff, and to our reputation
and the strength of our programmes, which were highly
commended in a 2016 Quality Assurance Council report.
However, this great institution would not be as strong, or
as thriving, or as successful without the goodwill of the
community.

I am deeply grateful for your continued involvement in the
advancement of this University. Please accept my heartfelt
appreciation for all you have done and will do for this great
institution. The University needs the commitment of every
member of the HKU Family, and your giving to HKU provides
not only financial support but also your time and above all
your loyalty, trust and interest in our affairs. You are essential
to helping us to achieve our vision and to creating the
impact that we all seek: thank you.

Pdu W_];M

Professor Peter Mathieson
President and Vice-Chancellor
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HIGHLIGHTS OF ACTIVITIES
AR

Dedication ceremony for the Lee Siu Lun and Ho Ting Sik Research Fund in Lung Health and Disease

IR BEATEE 85 MO A A S & SR

YC Cheng Engineering Scholarships Presentation Ceremony

HRRIRESSHEREN

Honorary University Fellowships Presentation Ceremony 2016 Workshops, film screenings and talks by Oscar Documentarians presented by the
2016 BB ARE R LHFAR Journalism & Media Studies Centre

FEREEMEDOBBRITFLHES AW RBRETTHEY - AR REE

Fifth Anniversary of the Gallant Ho Experiential Learning Centre
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#1

dentistry school in the world:
HKU Faculty of Dentistry

* QS World Universities Rankings
by Subject 2016 & 2017

# for Social Sciences
(315tin the world)

# for Arts and Humanities
(30th in the world)

# for Clinical, Pre-clinical
and Health

(39t in the world)

# for Business and

Economics
(29t in the world)

* Times Higher Education World University Rankings
by Subject 2016-17

1 1 1 scientists in top 1%
of their fields

111 professoriate staff were ranked by
Thomson Reuters as being among the world’s
top 1% of scientists based on the number of
citations of their publications.



HKUHorzons

_

LEARNIN BEYOND
HONG KONG

HKU partners with leading international universities
around the world to give opportunities to students

to experience different learning environments and
cultures while pursuing two degrees. In 2016, two new
partnerships were announced, one with Sciences Po for
dual BA, BBA and BSocSc programmes, and the other with
University College London for a dual LLB.

CULTIVATING TOMORROW'S LEADERS
EEHBERR
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Architecture students joined hands with local
craftsmen to build a timber footbridge on the
Chinese Mainland, experiencing different building
methods and challenges
REBREAEE R BT TEEBFHREARE
BEER TN E MV SE 75 AR

During the past five years, over 3,000 students gained
a life-changing experience through the Gallant Ho
Experiential Learning Centre.

By expanding the classroom to the world and engaging
all ten Faculties, students are able to undertake
interdisciplinary and multi-disciplinary projects, tackle
real-life issues globally, and collaborate with
stakeholders from diverse backgrounds.
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ADVANCING INNOVATION AND
RESEARCH # 3 £ % f 7% %8 3%

EAREAMIL

PROTECT HUMANKIND AGAINST
RESPIRATORY VIRUSES

To advance respiratory viral infection research and its
corresponding translational research in Hong Kong,
the “Respiratory Virus Research Foundation” (RVRF)
was jointly established by HKU and The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University. It has received support from
various benefactors, including the HKU Foundation.
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As basic scientific breakthroughs alone are not enough
to effectively control emerging infectious diseases, the
RVRF will develop research findings into viable clinical
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products, which will provide greater protection to the
general population in Hong Kong and beyond.
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Until now it has been hard to get an accurate idea of the shape of a dinosaur

from its fossilised remains, as only their bones are usually preserved. Using

a new technique, Dr Michael Pittman from the Department of Earth Sciences

and his collaborators reconstructed the first highly detailed body outline of a

According to a recent review by a research group led by Professor Gray A.
Williams of The Swire Institute of Marine Science (SWIMS) and School of
Biological Sciences, Hong Kong has a record of 5,943 marine species, and its
marine biodiversity is comparable to many other regions even though its
feathered dinosaur based on high-definition images of its preserved soft tissues. marine area is hundreds to thousands of times smaller than those regions.
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smart materials £ 85415

alternative energy #3E R gEJR
sustainable environment A[iFE R NI
biomedical interfaces 4 ¥ B & R H
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HKU has, for the first time, established a collaboration with
the research institute Hong Kong Applied Science and
Technology Research Institute (ASTRI), which will focus

on financial technologies (FinTech), health technologies
(HealthTech), and smart city technologies.

The collaboration allows creative basic research to flow
through the value chain to become innovative technology,
having impact in the form of products, processes, services,
even new industries or setting consumer trends and
industry standards. It will groom tech talents for Hong Kong,
enhance our city’s competitiveness and contribute to its
transformation into a sustainable and diversified economy.

ADVANCING INNOVATION AND RESEARCH
HEE R ST

STRENGTHEN RESEARCH
COLLABORATIONS IN CHINA

The University’s research bases on the Chinese
Mainland saw further developments. The Zhejiang
Institute of Research and Innovation (ZIRI) held

its inaugural symposium, which also marked the
introduction of five strategic research themes
(diagram on left). The Shenzhen Institute of
Research and Innovation (SIRI) is also setting up a
physical base at the Shenzhen Virtual University
Park.
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CREATING KNOWLEDGE EXCHANGE

IMPACT Al # &5k % ik B

)

A key component of HKU's mission is to share the knowledge generated by its excellent researchers with
society in order to create technological, social, cultural and economic impact. Initiatives to pursue and
promote impact opportunities include public-private partnerships, startups and technology transfer.

BAEFEUNMEERBETHEES  AEBQILBESERYE - DALE RWEBSHE - BHEASHARE
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THE HKU HEALTH SYSTEM

The scope of the HKU Health System’s work includes the
University’s flagship local teaching partner, Queen Mary
Hospital (“QMH"), as well as other Hospital Authority
teaching hospitals, the fledgling but signal HKU-
Shenzhen Hospital, Gleneagles Hong Kong Hospital
(“GHK"”) and HKU's clinical academic unit at the Hong
Kong Sanatorium and Hospital (“HKSH").

With QMH, the HKU Health System has the local public
sector well covered and HKU-Shenzhen is at the leading

edge of public sector healthcare reform on the Mainland.

GHK is the HKU Health System’s first full-scale private
sector experiment in partnership with a global health
care conglomerate whereas HKSH has been its first and
most reliable private sector partner.
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CREATING KNOWLEDGE EXCHANGE IMPACT
RIBAR R AR

NURTURING INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURIAL CULTURE
SRR IE Y IE Sl

DreamCatchers was launched at HKU in 2015 to inspire
innovation and entrepreneurship among alumni,
students and academics. The DreamCatchers 100K
provided seed funding, mentoring and other support
to 10 winning projects, which were selected through

a rigorous competition, that were started by young
entrepreneurs connected to HKU.

The University is also building the entrepreneurial
capabilities of students through workshops, a startup job
fair and an internship programme. An Innovation Hub
will be established on campus to provide a dedicated site
to foster connections and the incubation of new ideas.

20155 # H #DreamCatchers » EHEIRA ~ BAEMBERF - 1IERIZEE ° DreamCatchers 100KBFEERBAE K
RERZAIEE  SEEBEEZ ARLNTEEHEAERMETES SEEMEY > UREMBBEIE - &
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TRANSLATING DISCOVERIES INTO BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES
AL 5 I R g R

Startup ventures based around HKU research have also been supported through the Technology Start-up Support
Scheme for Universities at HKU (TSSSU@HKU), a government-funded programme launched in early 2014. By June
30, 2016, 20 startups linked to HKU staff, students and alumni had received a total of $12 million funding from the
Scheme to convert their research achievements into commercially viable products and services.

Meanwhile, the University’s Technology Transfer Office has been helping to connect researchers and businesses
and bring its research results to the wider world through technology transfer. In 2015-16, 132 patents were filed for
inventions by HKU scholars and the University recorded an income of $380 million from Knowledge Transfer.
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PARTNERSHIP FOR EXCELLENCE
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PARTNERSHIP FOR EXCELLENCE
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DISTRIBUTION OF DONATIONS Highlights of major donations (HK$1 million or above) BARAZE-AFA+A~ABEZZE—+FZB=+N\H

&% 5 received from February 16, 2016 to February 28, 2017, HEMEXRERR(—BEEBIIU L) REZEERESE
July 2015 to June 2016 in support of faculties and units. i o

—E-RFLtREZE-AFRA

Faculties/Units Benefited Areas of Designation Donors
SZE PR/ EA HHE /&R BRE
31 080/0 28040/0 1 3.40A) .
University-wide Development of the Centennial Campus The Tam Yik Fong
REEE and Tam Wun Tsun HKU Horizons Student Charitable Foundation
Enrichment Award EmSREES

Academic Scholarships/ Professorships/

Faculty/ Conferences/ General

Faculty of Education

REBRNEBBY THEHRER

Postgraduate fellowships and grant for

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

Research Bursaries/ Student  Fellowships Development Departmental Workshops Purposes HEZR experiential learning HXRAESE
BTHR Enrichment  sigmpsprm A Development SERTES —R AR MrERBLREDREEE
RYPBERBERR ERREBRRRE
Li Ka Shing World-leading Proteomics The Hong Kong and Shanghai
Faculty of Medicine and Metabolomics Facility Banking Corporation Limited
OTHER FACTS TEAEZER ERERKHY B e AR R BB LBELRITERAT
H i ¥ 4%
Hong Kong Institute for Hung Leung Hau Ling Distinguished The Hung Hing Ying & Leung
HKU Total Expenditure - — Humanities and Social Visiting Professorship in the Humanities Hau Ling Charitable Foundation
B HAEE HK$8,738 million B®IT Sciences and Social Sciences IEL R RITKREELES
BEBAXLEMER RGBT EHIREAXRIEERE)
Government Subventions* o
BAHE S5 >6% .  Distinaut
Hong Kong Institute for Hung Leung Hau Ling Distinguished Kowloon Investment Co Ltd
- Humanities and Social Visiting Professorship in the Humanities NETEBRELT
TSE' Donations HK$577 million B & T Sciences and Social Sciences
BB BB AL R LRI AEN R IR (A R BRI
Total Number of Donors
IBERAAE Over 35,000 Department of Medicine Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation
ARIEZR Professorship in Gastroenterology RIS REHSS
First-time Donors o THRZBEESEESHBRBED)
ERBRA °
. Li Ka Shing George and Paulette Ho Professorship The Jessie & George Ho
gﬁiggeéil\fw Foundation Members 172 Faculty of Medicine in Visual Science Charitable Foundation
REEES TEAEER AENEESHEFERERS) AEZERREEES
Number of Members with Elevated Membership 66
ERAEENESES Li Ka Shing L & T Charitable Foundation Professorship L & T Charitable Foundation
Faculty of Medicine in Biomedical Sciences EELZEES
Ratio of Alumni to Non-alumni Donors o FRAEEMN SERZESEREGENES)

REEFREBRAZLA

* The University’s total income comprises Government subventions, tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment returns,
auxiliary services and donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are
critical in advancing HKU in areas of strategic importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.

RENBRANBERAHDEN 28  REREGKE - ASRREWRE  HORBRER -BAABANIZENNRE  MESALH

BR G HREDBARRBERIRBEARRBEIEE -

Department of Psychiatry

Chi-Li Pao Foundation Professorship
in Psychiatry
BEEESHEERHES)

Chi-Li Pao Foundation
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Faculties/Units Benefited

RESMR/EA

Faculty of
Business & Economics
KEN TEEEER

University Museum
and Art Gallery
BB RBXMIEYE

Department of Earth Sciences

HERBLIE R

Li Ka Shing
Faculty of Medicine
TEHNEZR

Department of Paediatrics
and Adolescent Medicine

RERBFLOFRER

Sau Po Centre on Ageing

FEEFHEHDO

Department of Medicine

RARER

Faculty of Social Sciences
HERBEER

Gallant Ho Experiential
Learning Centre

fERERZFEHO

Faculty of Architecture
LR

24

Areas of Designation

WH/EHE

Isaac R Souede Professorship
in Economic History

FEESHRFEEEL)

HKU Museum Society 30th Anniversary
Endowment Fund

BREREENESEE=THFES

Stephen Hui Geological Museum Fund

AT EEYEES

“Chloe Ho Safeguarding Vision Initiative”
pilot eye-screening programme
AR SRR

Study on New International Treatment for
Protocol for Childhood Acute Myeloid Leukemia
(AML)

SRR BN B B AML BB 5 =W

i

We-Rise Project: A Two-Tier Care
Management Programme to
Empower Stroke Caregivers in Hong Kong

[EEM | : PRREZETE

Research in lung cancer

i IEE

JC A-Connect: Jockey Club
Autism Support Network
BEEEEHFRITETE

Development of the Centre

PR

Asian Development Bank — Japan Scholarship
Programme

TNFRRIT-AARES

Donors

HmE

Mr Isaac R Souede
BELE

The University of Hong Kong
Museum Society

BEREEYESRS

Sze Cheong Investment
Company Limited
EEXARAF

The Jessie & George Ho
Charitable Foundation
AEZISARZEES

Children’s Cancer Foundation

REERES

Lee Hysan Foundation

MNFEEES

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung
Charitable Trust
RRIEREES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEERSEREETES

Dr Gallant Y T Ho
BRI

Asian Development Bank
SMBAEIRTT

Faculties/Units Benefited

RESMR/EA

Li Ka Shing
Faculty of Medicine
FEHEER

Li Ka Shing
Faculty of Medicine
FEHEER

Chi Sun College
EFT BB

Centre of Buddhist Studies
FRERF IR

Hong Kong Institute for
Humanities and Social
Sciences

BBANLEREA

Li Ka Shing
Faculty of Medicine
TERAESNR

Department of Pathology
IR

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BREMZFR PO

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Computer
Science and Department
of Chemistry
STERNMBRRICER

Areas of Designation

HH/HR

Clinical Skills Laboratory at the
HKU-Shenzhen Hospital
EBRERYIEE A IR IR B 2 R e
RS ) O

Yip Cheung Yip Ka Bing Residential
Scholarship and Lee Sum Ping Medical
Humanities Enrichment Award
ESESMIBRESRFLTFANER
R

Renovation of the College Library

BiEEEPH LR

Programmes and teaching activities of the
Centre

PORERAEEE

Programmes and development
of the Institute

MEpEE R

DC Foundation Scholarship
ERESRES

Hereditary Gastrointestinal
Cancer Programme
HEMBERR

Development of the Centre
and Postgraduate Scholarships
RO REIARERES

Research fund for Stroke and
Neurodegenerative Diseases

hERERICERRES

Croucher Innovation Award 2016

2016 REESEBEFRIHE R

PARTNERSHIP FOR EXCELLENCE
BRI

Donors

HARE

The Chen Wai Wai
Vivien Foundation

REZES

Mr Au Siu-Yim
BEMEE

Simatelex Charitable
Foundation

MBREEEES

MaMa Charitable Foundation
BEELBREEES

The Hong Kong Foundation
for the Humanities
and Social Sciences

BBAXHERRES

Ms Diana Chen Ning-Ning
BERLL

The Hong Kong Cancer Fund
EEEEESS

Glorious Sun Group
JBHEE

Madam Kong Leong Pui-Yee
IRMte

The Croucher Foundation

EHEESE
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b

Faculties/Units Benefited

RS/ EA

Department
of Diagnostic Radiology
i ENE = EN

Department of Medicine

RRER

Centre of Buddhist Studies
PR

University-wide

REEE

University-wide

REEE

Department of Surgery
SRR

Department of Surgery
SNEE R

Hong Kong Jockey Club
Centre for Suicide

Research and Prevention
BRESSWHIEARATRHD

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Paediatrics
and Adolescent Medicine

RERBFLFRER

Department of Medicine

ARER

26

Areas of Designation

RHE/FHE

PET-CT Scan for lymphoma patients
EPMHBBHBAZEZESFREHE

Research Activities
EZRRIER

Development of the Centre

RN R

HSBC Overseas Scholarship Scheme 2016/17
EERITHINEEETTEI2016/17

Betty Jamie Chung Memorial Scholarship
EMELTRES

The Hong Kong Hereditary and High Risk
Breast Cancer Programme

BREERSRIES AT

The Queen Mary Hospital Charitable Trust
Fund for Liver Transplantation

BEERZECTES -TREBEES

Professional-guided Responses
to the Student Suicide Problem
[EA{RE1T |- BB R BIBAETER EE B R

Research in Meyloid Neoplasm

BBt B R ot

Cardiovascular Ultrasound System
DMEBZ KRS

The T S Lo Personalised Asthma
Healthcare Programme

AR T (B A SR T &

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

EEMERES

Hui Hoy & Chow Sin Lan
Charity Fund Limited
HEAFHESESARLT

Tung Lin Kok Yuen
REBL

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited

BB LEESRITERLDA

Estate of
Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu-Juen
ERELLTEE

Hong Kong Hereditary Breast
Cancer Family Registry Limited
EBEENAEREENERR

]

The Queen Mary Hospital
Charitable Trust
BREBRZEGETES

Mr Lau Ming-Wai
BIREBEE

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

EEMEES

Children’s Cancer Foundation

REERES

The T S Lo Foundation

Faculties/Units Benefited

RESkR/ R

Jao Tsung-| Petite Ecole
R R E

Faculty of Arts
NEk

University-wide

REER

Li Ka Shing
Faculty of Medicine
FEHESER

Department of Surgery

SRR

School of Humanities

AX 2

University Museum
and Art Gallery
BRBRBXMIBYE

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole

BRI R

Asia Global Institute
SEMERERIF S B

Asia Global Institute
oEMERBREFZEFT

Faculty of Dentistry
FEEER

Department of Orthopaedics
and Traumatology

BERASIHINER

Areas of Designation

HE/RHR

Research projects and activities of the Ecole

BRI R R ERETHE

Expanding art history and
conservation studies in East Asia

BRRDEME L RBMRETR

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of
Commerce Rayson Huang Memorial Student
Enrichment Award

ERUNESEBRLCSTEARER

Warren Chan Enrichment Scholarship for
Medical Students
RS SBRHIRRES

Yuen Oi Lin Research Fund
for Hepatobiliary Surgery
REEISMRES

Faith and Global Engagement
[REEMER RS E BEGHE

Development of the Museum

BRI R

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole Fund

BRESMEES

Asia-Global Dialogue 2016

Asia-Global Dialogue 2016

Teaching and research in digital dentistry

ST BB BRI

Yang Hsueh-Chi Visiting Professorship
BEREERIRE

PARTNERSHIP FOR EXCELLENCE
BRI

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole
Fan Club
RSN 2 X

The Andrew W Mellon
Foundation

Hong Kong Chiu Chow
Chamber of Commerce

BEEMNEE

Mr Warren Chan
REEEE

Ms Yuen Oi-Lin
REBLL

Torchbearer World
Foundation Limited

Mr Patrick Lee Wan-Keung
FERTE

Jao Tsung | Foundation Ltd
BErREES

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited

BB LEESRITERIA

Fung Group
BREE

Dr Richard Lee Shing-Kwong
THRNIELT

Dr Serena Yang Hsueh-Chi
BEEEL
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HKU FOUNDATION ORGANISATION
BERBEESRE

Honorary Advisor to
Foundation Chairman

BEeFHmRBERH

Board of Directors

EER

Foundation Secretariat

Company Secretary
(Director of Finance)

REWE(MBER)

Executive Director
(Director of Development & Alumni Affairs Office)

RE(RRRRREHIME)

Compliance Officer
(Associate Director of Finance)

EREIE(MBESRBELER)

Investment Committee

REZES®

28

Disbursement Committee

Ad Hoc Committees

BREES KEEEEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EE/

Professor Rosie T T Young 15 5% 2 ##%s
Chairperson £ /&

Dr ColinKY Lam M S & B L7
Deputy Chairman &I EfE

Professor C F Lee Z5 (& 25 #4533

Deputy Chairman BI=EfE

Dr Patrick Poon j&%2 18 1+
Deputy Chairman BlEfE

DrRobin Y H Chan R E{E L

Mr David Fong Man Hung J5 3 i 548
Ms Pansy Ho {iiB 8 2z +

Dr Gallant Y T Ho {Al {24 & 12

Mr Andrew K F Lee ZS B p 4

Dr Edwin Leong 47 B 1E 10

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZE] B &+
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung S {215 55 410
Mr Robert K K Shum £ R E S 45

Dr Ambrose So %15 & {8 £ 7

Dr Tam Wah Ching :BZ [F {12

Mr David Ying-kit Wong ZZZ £ 55 4

Mr Joseph C C Wong & £l|1EZ 5t 42

Professor Peter Mathieson & ZEZHR T

President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio & * BREE

Dr Stanley Ho {Al B £ {8 +

Honorary Lifetime Chairman JKiZs58 B ¥ &

Term of Directorship 1E&7 :

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REZES

President and Vice-Chancellor i &
Chairperson £ &

Mr Timpson Chung Shui-Ming #5588 %t 4
Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEI B &+
Professor Rosie T T Young 15 52 2 ##%

Ms Sara Lo EF i+

DISBURSEMENT COMMITTEE B ZE=

Professor Rosie T T Young #5522 #4%
Chairperson &

Dr Colin KY Lam #h S & @ L+
Dr Patrick Poon j&%2E {8+
Mr Robert KK Shum ZRiE 4

Professor Peter Mathieson F52EFR#I%
President and Vice-Chancellor & &

Mr Douglas C T So ERE/{&E St 4
Vice-President and Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Institutional Advancement)

EIRE(hR)

Professor Chris Webster
Dean'’s Representative fx R A&

Mr Philip Lam SRIG B 554

Honorary Advisor to Foundation Chairman £ & 3 [ 48 £ EE R

August 2,2014 - August 1,2017
November 4, 2014 - November 3,2017
November 15, 2014 - November 14, 2017
December 16, 2014 - December 15,2017

A wWN -
o NO WU

March 11,2015 - March 10,2018
August 30, 2015 - August 29, 2018
October 16,2015 - October 15,2018 11 March 25,2017 - March 24, 2020
February 19, 2016 - February 18,2019

9 February 28,2016 - February 27,2019
10 November 12,2016 - November 11,2019
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FOUNDATION
MEMBERS #4 & &

HONORARY PATRONS %% & F

Dr Bau David Chung Kwong
Ms Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla
*  MrFrancis SY Bong
Mr Anthony Chan
# Mr Warren Chan
# Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek
Ms Shirley Chan
Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang
# Ms Chan Yee Man
*  DrThomas TT Chen
Dr Henry KS Cheng
# Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee
Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing
Mr Cheung Lun
Madam Chin Lan Hong
*  Dr Chow Yei Ching
Mr Chui Wai-kwan
Dr Chung Hon Dak
Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong
Mrs Clara Fok
Mr David Fong Man Hung
Mr Lawrence Fung
Mrs Alexandra Fung
Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie
Dr Aron Harilela
*  MrEugene L CHeung
*  DrStanley Ho
Dr Lydia Ho Wing Bing
* # Dr GallantY T Ho
Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho
Mr Hui Ming
* # Dr the Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie
# Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee
Ms Sherley Lam
Mr Lam Sum Chee
Dr Alice Lam
Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan
Mr Lau Siu Chuen
Mr Peter KK Lee
*  MrAndrew KF Lee
Dr Lee Shau Kee
* # Dr Lee Shiu
Mrs Christina Lee
* DrlJennieY CLee
Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen
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MR B
ERE Lt
eI
PRED 7 54
RS RE
BREZRESE 4
REZBL+
BRRESRE
BRAg 2+
EREL
ERAEL
ERERE
REISR L
RiBELE
RHMB LT
AT EE L
TREETI A
EREEL
BEELE
ERRELL
B RS
BRI E
BERBL+

BB
BYERE
fBREL
fAIZEKEE 4
AR+
@A L+t
BEpE
KemBEERL
IRme L+
MERZL
MERM L
MERE L
e R 60
Bb2RE
FRETE
FSERE
TREHE LT
FHEL
MR L+
FEUEEL
FEEEULL

As of February 28,2017
E-E-tF=-A=+NH

* Founding Member Bl& & &
# With donation made in the past year B % — F155

Dr Edwin Leong
Dr Li Dak Sum
Mr Kenneth Li
Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po
Mr Lin Xiaohui
Mr Lo Shiu Kwan
Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin
Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai
Dr Lui Che Woo
Ms Irene Man Yee Ching
Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun
Ms Mok Sau King
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung
Dr Pak Suet Sin
# Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong
Professor Jonathan ST Sham
Dr David Sin Wai-Kin
# Dr Helmut Sohmen
Ms Esther Suen
Mr Simon Suen Siu Man
Dr Tam Wah Ching
Dr Tin Ka Ping
Mr Tong Seak Kan
Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang
Dr Edmund Tse
Mr Joseph C C Wong
Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong
Mr Richard Wong Chung Tak
Dr Philip KH Wong
Dr Wilson KL Wong
Dr Kennedy Y H Wong
Mrs Gertrude Wong
Dr Vivian Wong Taam Chi Woon
# Dr Victor Woo Chi Pang
# Dr Philip Wu Po Him
# Dr Serena Yang
Mr Yeung Kwok Keung
Mr Gabriel CM Yu
Mr Daniel CK Yu
# Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong
Mrs Carol Yu
Mr Larry Yung
Mrs Helen Zimmern
Anonymous
# Anonymous

RBBEL
TE=FL
FREREE
FHERT
MBS E
mERAE
pETE L
BERREER
BEEMEL
NEmart
XasEt
EFmut
EREEE
AELEL
BRERBT
SEFEHR
EREREL
[ 9=3°q
£35=1 kdus
BONRE
BEFELT
HRAE L
BSHRELE
WEHTZ+
Bty
BRI LAE
BEEELE
THELE
ERFEL
=R AEL
EREEL
EMEELL
HEEEREE
HHSIEEE &
hPwmiEt
HEEELT
B E
REREE
REXFKE
RFEHER
REBEx+
RERRE
EERRA
BEK
BER

# Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd
# Asian Development Bank
# The Bank of East Asia, Limited
# Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd
# Children’s Cancer Foundation
# Children’s Thalassaemia Foundation
# Chi-Li Pao Foundation
# Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation
# The Croucher Foundation
# The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation
East Asian History of Science Foundation
Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited
# Fong's National Engineering Company Limited
Fung (1906) Foundation Limited
# Glorious Sun Group
# Hang Seng Bank
Henry G Leong Estates Ltd
HKU Class of ‘77
# HKU Museum Society
# Hong Kong Blood Cancer Foundation
# Hong Kong Cancer Fund
Hong Kong Pao Foundation
Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd
# The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
# The Hongkong Bank Foundation
The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation
# Jao Tsung | Foundation
# Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole Fan Club
# The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation
Kerry Holdings Limited
# Kowloon Investment Co Ltd
Lam Woo Foundation
Law’s Charitable Foundation
# Lee Hysan Foundation
Li Ka Shing Foundation
# The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited
The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited
Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited
# MaMa Charitable Foundation
# Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd
Morningside Group
Nan Fung Development Limited
New World Group Charity Foundation
# Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd
# Novoheart Limited
Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd
# Providence Foundation Limited

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2EEE8

BREESHARAT
TMNBIERRTT

BREZERAT
BRXESE&EBARIF
REERES
wHEEMRERES
BEEES
BArEEZEES
REESE

RORBERETESE
ERRESHRAT
SEREEWERA A
BER(1906)ZEESHR AT
BHEE

1BARTT
RERNEEFRAT
BRELEEESE
BERREBYHEES
EBMEES
EREERESE
BEREERAES
EFER

&8 LEELRITAERAT
EBEERITEEES
IELERRINRESES
BEREES
BEREEMNEZR
AESEAREEES
ZEEEERAT

MELSES
BEREBEES

NHEES

FEHESE
FHZBL2ESEARAT
THIEBEESERRAA
EXBRES)ELSESHRAT
BELBEEES
BRIRSEMBRLH
RESH
MERREARAT
HEREEZREES
HLHEREEBRRLF
BUOEYREARDE
BREEBRAE
EEESEERLF
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2Ese8

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2EEE8

# Roche Hong Kong Limited
Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation
The S H Ho Foundation Limited

# S K Yee Medical Foundation
Sau Po Foundation
Shiu Wing Steel Ltd

# Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd

# The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong
Sik Sik Yuen

# Simatelex Charitable Foundation

# The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children
The Starr Foundation

# Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation

# Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd

*  The Swire Group Charitable Trust
# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd
# Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd

ERAEREBERAF]
AEEREREEES
AEGREESHERLQA
RIHERES
FEEE
MBERMEARDR
FRABREZESHRAT
MOBIERREE
BeE
FHREEAS
EEFrEREEYS
LEHES
BREFUEES
MEEMERRERAF
ALEEZEERES
EEXERAT
RBEEERRAF

# Tin Ka Ping Foundation

# Tung Lin Kok Yuen

# Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings

# Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd
Wong Check She Charitable Foundation
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited

# WYNG Foundation

Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
# Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited

Anonymous
Anonymous

HONORARY PRESIDENTS #2 & &

# Mr Au Siu Yim BEM L
Mr Chan King Wai PRAREE o
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi PRIEZ %4
Ms May Chan Suk Yee

* # DrRobin Y H Chan REEEL
Dr John Chen PREDRIE L

# Ms Diana Chen Ningning PREZE 2+
Professor William Chen Wai Lim  BREFERZIF
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu ERSRiE e 4
Ms Cho So Man et

# Miss Melody Fong FER /A
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai {AEAEE/N R
Ms Sylvia Ho (EE=E R qun
Ms Tania Ho S 2+
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HXREESS
REBL
RE=

BERERER

SHEZEESHRAT

MEEZZESHERLA

BEEEEEB)ARAT

RRBEEES

AXBEEEERAA

\EK
BER

Ms Ho Yuk Ching
# Dr Laurence Hou
Mr Hui Sung Piu
# Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa
# Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa
Mr George King Yuen Vung
# Ms Ko Pui Shuen
# Ms Kwok Woon Ping
Mr Lam Luk Sung
Mr Johnson Lam
Madam Kitty Lau
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong
Mr Li Chi Keung
Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming

fAEELE
ERFEE
AFRRERE
'L
BEUMEL
EUXEE
SmiEL +
MEF L+
Mg ot
M—I5EE

FKREEE
B EE
AFEIRL L

*

*

*

*

# MrSunny HK Lo EBNXEE
Mrs Catherine CH Lo EBUNEEL L
# Ms Beatrice Mok BHNzt

Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung BEITIE %05

Dr Elizabeth S C Shing B/ EEE
Mr Shu Shengman FFEREE
# Mrlsaac R Souede BERE
Mr William H H Tam A bk
Dr Jimmy Tang EREEEAE
Dr Tang Sek Ying BRI EL
# Professor Grace W K Tang WEIBHIR
Mr Tong Kooi Ong EEHEE
Mr Tse Sik Yan EiF Lot

# AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited

# Bio-Medical Engineering (HK) Limited

# BOCHK Charitable Foundation

# The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited
Chiap Hua Cheng’s Foundation

# The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
CLP Holdings Ltd

# The D H Chen Foundation
DBS Bank (Hong Kong)

# Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited

# Hou De Charitable Foundation
Inchcape

# John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd

# KCWong Education Foundation

# L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation

# Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund
The Lotus Association of Hong Kong
Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

# Ocean Park Conservation Foundation

# Otsuka Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd
School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU
Shui On Holdings Limited

# Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation

# Torchbearer World Foundation Limited

# The Wharf (Holdings) Limited
Winsor Education Foundation
Yam Pak Charitable Foundation
Yu Panglin Charitable Trust

Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and Development

Foundation Ltd
# Anonymous

# Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee TeEBYE
Mr Stephen Wong BERERE
Mr William Wong BEEESE
Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han tHREZ
Sir Woo Po Shing HEEEL
Professor Felix F Wu R[REIHR
Dr James T Wu hEELE
Mr Yeung Sai Hong Bt E

# Ms Yuen Oi Lin REELL

# Mr Zhang Xianglin REEMEE
Anonymous EHERK
Anonymous \AERK

FHTRIRE B ERA T
EREYEETIRERAT
PIREBRESES
REZESHERLA
EANHKES
BRPELARS
HEZERBIRA R
PRIEEEE S
ERIRIT(EB)
BEEZESHRAT
EEES
Wz
ERAXLEBRRAA
ITHHEESE
ZEZZESHRAT
RERE S
TERRSETES
BigEL
HEREBERAR
BRI ABAREES
BERRFHEFRATE
BERRBEXEBER
LR EEERAT
hEREBEARAA
2 0=F-%a
FRZEESS
REGEZREESS
PERMEEZRMRERESS
BRATR
EEK
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2Ese8

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2EEE8

HONORARY DIRECTORS & # %

Mr William Au Weng Hei
Mr Daniel CY Chan
# Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen
Mr Chan Man Chau
Dr Chan Sui Kau
Mr Chang Ming Woo
Dr Caroline Chee
Ir Chen Shao-Chi
# Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong
*  Dr Chiang Chen
Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit
Mr Clifford Chiu
*  Professor S P Chow
*  Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun
Mrs Annie Chu
*  MrPo Chung
Mr Hiro H Dayaram
Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun
Professor Fan Sheung Tat
*  DrSusan Fan Yun Sun
* # Professor David Fang
Mr Fong Ping
Ms Wendy Gan
Mr Ho Sau Ki
Mrs Lucina Ho
*  DrHung Chao Hong
*  MrDaniel S CKoo
Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On
*  MrAlex CH Lai
Dr Colin K'Y Lam
Mr Lam Nai Ching
Mr Paulo Lam
Professor Lam Tai Hing
# Mrs Lam Chung Elsie
# Professor Lau Chu Pak
Dr George KK Lau
# Mr Lau Ming Wai
Dr Terry Lau Tat Ying
Mr Raymond Lee
# Dr Lee Nim Wang
Mr Lee Seng Huang
# Dr Richard Lee Shing Kwong
# Mr Patrick Lee Wan Keung
Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung
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EKEREE
BRIEFRSEE
BROTEHIR
BRESEL
BRI e
BRI BT
REAM L
ERRELE
BRAESLE
EERIE L
BEEL
REAELE
BSERE
BEFHR
RimEE
KEAERBZT
BEFRE
TR AR SEAE
SBERLL
SeEEHER
SEEREE
FREHR
FEEE
BAEat

R L+
HEME L
EBHAE
LEHEE
BAZZt
BiIRBLE
MEEBL
M & £
MEFRELE
MAREHER
MEEmta L £
BIHERBIR
BREELE
BIREEE
EBREE
FXEEE
£ N S
FRIESRE
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# Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit
¥ Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung
*  DrBenjamin X Y Li
# Mr Paul Ling
# Mr Jeffrey Liu
# Ms Jennifer Liu
Dr Lo ChiHang
Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex

# Professor Lo Chung Mau
Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing

# Ms Zue Lo Shui San

*  Mr Lo Yuk Sui
Mr Loi Kuok Un
Mr David Lu Sai Shing
Ms Winnie Mak
# Ms Elley Mao
Mr Frank Proctor
*  Dr Mary Rodrigues
Professor Saw Swee Hock
Ms Shum Shuk Yuen
*  Dr Ambrose So
*  Mrs So Chau Yim Ping
Dr Roland Soong
Mr Tam Fung King
Mr To Wai Ping
Mrs Daisy Tong
Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai
# Professor John Wong
Mr Wong Man Kit
Ms Wong Shui Ping
Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam
Mr Wong Ting Chung
Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
Dr Annie Wong
# Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu
Lady lvy Wu
Mr X D Yang
Dr Joseph CK Yeung
Mr Yeung Chun Fan
Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui
Mr Yeung Kwok To

# Mr Norman Yip Che Shing

# Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun
* # Professor Rosie TT Young

Anonymous
Anonymous

REHREE
RERIERE
FRREL
s Gl e
BEBTE
BREIZLL
mEEEE
BERELE
ERE KR
BmEUELE
Einiftz+
Yk P

BEMLE
FUBLZE

EAOBNEL
FRImfE R
ZHRmL +
GAEEL
g ARt
REABRE
BEWSALE
MEFRE
ol E A ktan
FREEE
HERBHEK
BEXHRE
Bt
EinMELE
FREREE

RRERBL
HER L+
HAERFERE T RA
BERE
BEEE LT
HEEE
BTHe/MA
BEE L
BEEREE
BESLL
BEZHIER
BER
BEK

Aedas Limited
# Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation

ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association

Charity Fund Ltd
# Covidien Hong Kong Limited
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd
# Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited
# Globe Power Limited
*  Goldlion Holdings Limited
HKU Class of ‘71
HKU Class of ‘72
HKU Class of ‘73
HKU Class of ‘74
HKU Class of ‘75
HKU Class of ‘78
HKU Class of ‘80
HKU Class of ‘81
HKU Class of ‘87
# The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
# The Hong Kong Golf Club
# The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd
Hongkong Land
# Hsin Chong — KN Godfrey Yeh Education Fund
IBM China/Hong Kong Limited
ICBC (Asia) Limited
ICO Limited
# Joyce M Kuok Foundation
K'S Lo Foundation
The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust
L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited
Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust
Lu’s Foundation Limited
Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation
# Mayer Brown JSM
# Medtronic International Ltd
# Moonchu Foundation
# Mr and Mrs S H Wong Foundation
* # MTR Corporation Limited
Ocean Grand Holdings Limited
# Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited
The Robert H N Ho Family Foundation
Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation
*  Sino Group
*  Standard Chartered Community Foundation
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Sunrise Berhad Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei Ms Priscilla Wong iR g
# TY Wu Foundation RIPEES Mr Tsui Cham To wEEEE *  Mr Wilfred Y W Wong FHELELE
# The University of Hong Kong Medical Alumni Association EBRBREGRAS Professor Lap-Chee Tsui BRI 2B Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah  {E3kE#HZ
Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd HEHITNEREBSRAR Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa BRIBRELEE Mr Yau Kwai Tun ERZum S 4
Wai Yin Association ZiE *  MrWan Cho Wing BEREE Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun EFEmE Lt
Wei Lun Foundation Limited ERELBERAF Mr Eddie Wang FE—FKE Mr David Young Cho Yee BEREE
ZeShan Foundation BEHSE Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai BEHELE # Dr Yu Wai Cho REFEBEE
Anonymous EAK Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun EYREL Mr Arnold Zeitlin BALELE
Mr Wong Kwai Lam BEREMEE # Anonymous EARK
HONORARY ADVISORS % % J# 4
AECOM
*  Mrs Annie L Bentley RzPert *  Ms Leonie Ki LXBLZL Alpha Appliances Limited & EEARAT
Mr Thomas C H Chan REREE Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See Bzt Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation MEST e — 0 IBEES
* DrChan Kow Tak BREBEE Professor Lai Tze Leung BTRARK Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
# Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu PR R S Professor Lam Kin MR Asia Standard International Group Limited TEEMERABRAT
Professor Cecilia Chan FREEE i Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen EdpisE A= # ATAL Engineering Ltd S TIRARAT
Professor Chan Tai Kwong BRAR % # Dr David Lau Tat Wai BEzEL # The Aw Boon Haw Eoundation YR
Miss Chan Yee Kei R ISAH /N R Ms Lal..| Yuen ' ﬁ%ﬂﬁ}&'iﬁti # Baker & McKenzie B . EEEEEETERH
Dr Chang Kan, Jane RENEELE Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming LI/ L+ Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd AR R AR A T
Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia FREPEAZEZ+ * # Dr Law Chi Lim 2&’55({%%% 4 BNP Paribas N —————-
Mr Chau Vinh Heng REEAE " ProfessorLee Chack Fan $ﬁﬁ%ﬂ% C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited MERXILHBEEESESERLT
Dr Anne Chee EZREE *  Professor Lee Kin Hung BT ) i e | e
Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick XEETREE Mr Lee Oi Hian # Ch?n Wing Kf:\n Trustees Inc'orpo‘ra'fed Bf::$ﬁxg{kli =
Dr Alice Cheng EkBET Mr Peter Lee AL Ch! Tao Charltab.le Foundatl?n Limited - &0 gﬁzg%g%ﬁﬁgl\ =
# Mr Cheng Sai Hung 21§ w3t Ms Grace Lee Yi Man # China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited ¢@E$§E17(E;M)
Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York REEZ+ * # Mr Antony K C Leung RIRMEE China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd FHEEFRAE
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum REMREE # Mr Ling Siu Kwong BB # The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong EBhEREHEDS
¥ Mr Wilson Cheung REETE Mr Liu Hao Tsing ZEE e # Colgate-Palmolive (HK) Ltd BRRRRGEERAH
# Ms Athena Choi Hoi Shuen ozt Mr James Loh ERBRE David S K Au & Associates Ltd BRRRER TRERREFRAF
Mr Choi Kin Chung BmEhEE Mr William Louey EEELE DCH Logistics Company Limited RETHRBRAE
*  Sultan Vicwood KT Chong HRELEE # DrHector TG Ma PN # DKSH Hong Kong Limited REEETBERAT
Ms Chung Po Kei EERL T Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin BRREMLZ L Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation FRIEEES
Ms Chung Po Suen EENLt Mr lan F McFadzean BERBREE The Ford Foundation EBEES
Ms Chung Po Ying EEE Lt Mrs Eleanor Mok BEfbEazt Gaia Family Trust
Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun $EZ @35 7+ Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing {hEREE k4% Henderson Warmth Foundation BERETIRES
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong EREI % * # Dr Stephen Riady ZREL HKU Class of ‘84 BARNOFEEE
Mrs Lina Sen Fong FBRBM L+ Mr Shih Wing Ching kB fE HKU Class of ‘85 BANEFRESE
*  Mr Pius Fung BXERE Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun ABh & e HKU Economics Class of ‘68 BREBEER AN NFEEEE
* # Ms Pansy Ho gL+ Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung EEE L # HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014 BABEET - E—EREY
Professor Ho Pak Chung AR Mrs Pamela Suen EREFz+ # Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation EEREREES
# MrHo Ying Hwa GES Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam ERELL # Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd EEHNES
Ms Jennifer Hodgson # Mr Isaac Tam Sze Lok BREAE Hong Kong Housing Society ELEERS
# Ms Amy Ho Leung Lai Ling AREER LT Dr Tang Wai Hung EEEET # Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited EBIEECEELSERAT
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau EEEE # Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun HEREE Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd ARBERSEERAT
# Mrs Doris Jamieson *  Professor Sir David Todd ETREEL Jadeview Development Limited SBBRARATD
Ms KAN Shin Yu EfEwmizt # Dr Patrick P C Tong ERRELE # JS Foundation Limited EEEELARAS

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17 37



FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2Ese8

FOUNDATION MEMBERS

EgE8

Khyentse Foundation NEESE # Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay BREER ST A Ms Fong Siu Mei FEZ+
Kowloon Chamber of Commerce hEHEEE Mr Chan Wing Kai BROKELE Ms Lena Foo BBt
# Leading Force Limited FEESERAT Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan BRKAR & # Mr Angus Forsyth
Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust REREZES Mr Chan Yau Wing BRIBEE 4 *  DrMadeleine P W Fung BMEEE
Lo & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public &SRR Mr Christopher Y C Chan gy *  Mr Fung Ping Cheung BIRESEE
LWK & Partners (HK) Limited RERERENEB)SEMERQE Professor Chan Yuen Ying TR 11 A2 203 Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun EE/NA
# The Marden Foundation Limited BEExEe Mr Chan Yuk Kwan REL%EE *  MrBernard S K Fung IBERYG
Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd BERK&EBERAT # Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee  [{h 52 #i% Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki BRETL LT
Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation EEnREEES Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi fRiEfEE L+ Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho BEERLE
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd BEEEEREBERLT Dr Chang Fuk To REEEELE # Mr Tommy Ho Koon Ki (] EEE S
# NeoUnion ESC Organization EEHR AR Dr Chau Cham Son BRE L Mr Ho Man Kit AIXAREE
# Oriental International Health Products Co Ltd REBMRRERERAE Mr Chau Kwok Ming B E Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan EIpiES b
# Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited BN T2 RER # Professor Che Chi Ming HERHR Mr Ho Tit Sing Al S
# Po Lun Investment Co Ltd Dr Walter W C Chen PRAEEEELE Mr Ho Wai Man (BT e
Qualipak International Holdings Limited TEFEBRIZERER AT # Dr David Cheng Hung Fai ERIEREEE A Dr Hong Kwai Wah EEERYE
# Reed Smith Richards Butler BEEAEEMT Professor Cheng Kai Ming FEIN:EE e Mr Herman C S Hui R EAE
# RGA Reinsurance Company Dr Moses M C Cheng AR E LT Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung S Pk
Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group PR R RER # MrJohn W T Cheng BRE R S *  Drlp Shing Kwan EERRIEE A
Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited BEENE—BES # DrEdmund M T Cheung RNREE # Mr David Jiang Haijing Eysidies
Sweet N Fun Limited Mr Christopher W F Cheung REREYE Professor CY Jim EEBHR
# The TS Lo Foundation Professor Y K Cheung RIAREIR Mr Kenneth Koh
# Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation BXREES # Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung SRR # Mr Kuan Kok Wai BEER S0
Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd REEESABRAT Dr Lily Chiang BEHEL Ir Edgar C P Kwan BRI E
Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation Dato’ David Chiu SEMES Dr Kwan Chi Yan HEREEAE
Visa International B B R AR A Miss Chiu Dong Shing PR3 /NE Mr Kwan Shek Yim BHREE
Wai Im Charitable Foundation BEZEES Mr Chiu Kung Lai HABEE # Mr Kwan Shing Yun
Wang Yan Tong NN # Mr Choi Kim Lui EREEE *  DrSimon S M Kwan R
Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited B EERMBRAT Mr Tony Choi Siu Chow EOMEE *  Dr Kwok Chi Chiu SRRBEELE
The Welfare Fund Limited FHREESEERAR # Ms Annie Choi Suk Han ERmLt Dr Kwok Mei Kwun SPEIIELE
# Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited EEAEBEREERAT Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan ~ EZI|AE L+ Mr Ernest S K Kwok Ho@EE
Wing Lee Holdings Limited KRIERBRAF Dr Chow Chun Bong FEFAEE Dr Simon Kwok Siu Ming Bt
Winsor Health Products Limited BEEZHERAF # Dr Stephen Chow BiREE T # Dr Kwok Yau Yan SRE{-EA
Wisdom King Co Ltd Mr Vincent Chow BSIE %4 Mr Lai Chung Ping RETEE
The World Dental Education Foundation Limited HRTFEREESERAA Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow JERRfEE L Dr Lai Kai Sum BHAREE
# World’s Salt and Light Charitable Foundation EHEXZEZES Dr Chow Sun Fong Chung EFAREL *  MrPeter W L Lai HKRESE
Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation mIFEHREES # Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming ®REBLEE Professor Lam Chi Chung HE P HE
Y S Liu Foundation ZTEREES # Dr Chun Siu Yeung REBBEY # Mr Lam Chiu Ying MR EE
Yigingzhai Foundation RIEEZEES Dr Chung Chak Man BEEREBE *  DrLam Jo Hing MAEELEE &
Dr Edward S C Chung EREEE *  MrWilfred KH Lam MEIR A
VOTING MEMBERS ##E & B Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu BEEEET Mr Lam Shu Chit MAHE 4
Dr Robert B K Dan HRPELE Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun MEFR L
Mr Saad Al-Rashid Dr John C C Chan IR+ # Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva ;=P Mr Lam Wo Hei MR S
Mr Au Sing Pui EN A Ms Queenie Chan BB &+ Mr Kevin M Dunphy Ms Eunice Lam M+
# Mr Peter J Baughan Dr Helen H L Chan R 4 B8 A Mr Henry Fan Hung Ling SEMRHE L Mrs Nina Lam MEmkL L
# The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney ~ BZEEE Mr Chan Kam Yin BEiSE s Professor Richard Fielding HARHEZ Professor Peggy Lam Pei Yu Dja ~ M EEEZHIE
Ms Lucy Burkart Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen BE R Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza EfgELt Dr Lau Ding Yue BETEE
*  Mr Anson Chan BB St Dr Natalie Chan Man Se B Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming FEBHLE Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai BIXERE
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# Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim
Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin
Mr Winkie W K Lau
*  Dr Michael WM Lau
Dr Lau Wing Chu
*  MrDennis WK Lau
# Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying
Mr Lee Ching Yiu
*  Ms Shelley Lee
*  Professor Lee Ngok
# Dr Lee Po Chin
# Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai
Mr Lee Yu Cheung
Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee
*  MrAlan KK Leong
*  DrRonald D B Leung
# Dr June Leung Ho Ki
# Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau
# Mr Leung Kam Tim
# Dr Ares Leung Kwok Ling
Mr Leung Lit On
Professor N K Leung
Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang
Mr Li Chi Kei
# Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen
Mr Andrew S Y Li
*  Professor Bernard Lim
*  Mr Liu Lit Man
# Mrs Rita Liu
Dr Lo Chor Man
Mr Lo Chung Hin
Dr Richard Lo
*  MrLo Man Tuen
Mr Kennic L H Lui
# Professor Luk Kam Biu
Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung
Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang
Mr Ma Tak Chung
*  Dr Michael HH Mak
Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu
* # Dr Mak Sheung
# Mrs Anne Marden
Mr Stephen McKeever
# Mr Mok Yeuk Chi
Mr Francis Ng
Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun
Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu

40

BESRHER
FEEBITE
FRIBRT
FEHR
FHAEE
FEELE
FFHLE
FHRBLE
RREERE
REHEE
REBHE L
RFHRE
RIBRKLE
REREE
RAURTE
RIIHER
RIsMEEL
FHIERE
FRERE
FRIBTE
MEUEHIR
BRI KL
BEEBat
ERNELE
EfhRTE
BREBE
EXiRtE
REERE
BE SRR IR
B3RS E
BEFHIR
SrEELL
EREEE
EhmL
EMBE
BFEXRA

RESEE

RBEEEL
RBMEE

# Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai
Mr Ng Sui Hong
Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man
# Mr Terence Ng Wai Man
Mr Ng Wing Chi
Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun
* # MrNg Yook Man
Mrs Gloria Ng
# Mrs Paula Ong
Mr Cyril Arthur Parry
*  DrGordonY L Pei
# Professor David Lee Phillips
Mr Edward Pong Chong
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee
# Mr Mark Reeves
# Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes
Mr Fred Scholle
*  MrRobert KK Shum
Dr Shum Nam Chu
Mr Alan Howard Smith
# Dr So Sing Cho
Dr Soo Hung Nin
Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man
*  Mr Stephen H M Suen
# Mr Sung Chi Wing
Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting
Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun
Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin
Mr Tam Hing Wai
# Professor Paul KH Tam
Mr Tam Ping Shing
*  Ms Sophie Tam
Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau
Mr Tan Chun Gam
# Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong
*  Mr Tang Shing Bor
Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu
Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee
Mr Simon To Chun Yuen
Mrs Teresa Tong
Dr Sandra KM Tsang
# Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak
Mr Tsang Wing Wah
# Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan
* # Dr Tsao Yen Chow
Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin
Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang
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Dr Tse Kong
Dr Tse Tak Fu
Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang
# Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan
Mr Rick W K Tsui
Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda
Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun
Mr Aaron C K Wan
Professor Wang Gungwu
Dr Patrick Wang
Dr Peter Wat Young Pak
Mr Albert Wong
Dr Greg CY Wong
Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat
Mr Wong Hing Nin
Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen
Professor Anderson O L Wong
Ms Wong Pui Shan
# DrWong Ting Ting
Mr Wong Wai Kai
Dr William Wing-Bill Wong
# Ir Billy Wong Wing Hoo
Mr Kai Y Wong
Mr David Y K Wong
Professor Richard Wong
# Mr Wu Chor Nam

# A Menarini Hong Kong Limited
# AIA Foundation

# Airport Authority Hong Kong

# Allergan Hong Kong Limited

ATEE
HEEELE
HERBE
HEREL
ERERE
ERZElt
REELE
FEREILE
TERHE
EREREL
ErRmEE
IEREE
=EREL
FRMEE
BEEFLE
B TELE
HRMEIR
=M+
=E8E
BHEE
BXIEEE
BXFSLE
ERRLE
'BRGRE
T TEHR
HERELE

Bt

S it

!

|.H

# Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited

# Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited
# Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists (Hong Kong)

# Atlantic Media
Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd
Azeus Systems Limited
Bei Shan Tang Foundation
Bernafon AG
BPS Global Group
Chan Kwok Wai Foundation

# Changzhou Tronly New Electronic Materials Co Ltd

Chewy International Foods Ltd
# ChinaHongKong IP Limited

# Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited

# CITI
Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited

*  DrPeterHT Wu
# Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk
Mr David Yam Yee Kwan
* # Dr Victor Yan Wing Tat
Mr Yang Kwong Fai
# Ms Edith Yen Ah Kam
Mr Yeung Chun Tong
Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung
Ir Yeung Pak Sing
Mr Patrick Yeung
Mr William Yim Wai Lap
Mr Ying Wai
*  MrRaymond Yip
Professor Paul Yip Siu Fai
*  DrYiuSing Nam
Ms Yong Wai Ling
*  DrAlexander KYu
*  MrEddie Yu
Ms Maria CK N Yuen
Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan
Dr Helena Yuen Chan Suk Yee
# Dr William Yung Ching Wah
*  DrSamuel WK Yung
Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous
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Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited REEFXREERAT Lai Sun Group BHEER

Cordoba Homes Limited NEZEERAA Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund MEREEZE=E e
Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd RELREBERATA * # Leigh & Orange Ltd FZREEERAR
Department of Civil Engineering, HKU BEBRETARIRR # Linklaters FERERMERAT
Department of Medicine, HKU BRRKERREZR Livington Enterprise Ltd FE ¥ AR AT
Deutsche Bank AG Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd BReEARELT
Emperor Foundation Limited REXZEES # Mead Johnson Nutrition (HK) Ltd ZEBEEEREB)ERLT
Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited BRELSESERAR Naxos Foundation

Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations ERUBLEAS # Nong’s Company Limited ERSERAT
Freedom Forum El:EE Norman W M Ko Fund BEVES

Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited BERZEZESHRAA Paul Y Engineering Group Limited REEEEIGRAT
Future Seafood China Limited PIAGET BB

Gammon Construction Limited SMEEERLT Pok Oi Hospital e bl

Great Eagle Holdings Ltd EEZEEBRAT Pretide Technology Inc =R

Green Fun Limited BHE TR AR A T # PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd EERKEBREAT
Healthy Seed Limited EEME Protemix Corporation Limited

HEC Securities Ltd The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong REEES

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd HEESEFR AT RAD Limited

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia EEBEAREBERALRES The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong EEEZSEE

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario BERBAREZERRE Road King Infrastructure Ltd B E AR A T

HKU Class of 2011 BRZE——FEF£4 Robert Black College, HKU BEERBRIEER
HKU Class of 2012 BRZE——_FEESL # Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors HFEEFRESFIEmEs
HKU Class of 2013 BRIE—=FFHES Sa Sa International Holdings Limited SIS ER R AR A T
HKU Class of 2014 BR-ZZE—FEEL # Saint Glee International Foundation Ltd — S EHREZ=ESERAT
HKU Class of 2015 BRZE-—RFREL SD Advocates Limited EESESRAT

HKU Class of 2016 BRIE—NFEESE SGS Hong Kong Limited EEBAAEBTERAT
HKU Class of ‘82 BANZEREL Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd SR T

HKU Class of ‘83 BANSEEEE Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd BERENERGREEEFRAR
HKU Dental Class of ‘85 BRNAEFRIBRESE Shriro Pacific Ltd AREETER

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited # Silicon Valley Community Foundation WAHEESE

HKU Medical Class of 1964 EBABRER - N ANOEEELE Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee BBRKEB-—NttFEESBSERE Suicide Prevention International

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974 BAMERER - LMOERES # Sweet & Maxwell Asia

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter BEAEBRESHNE,S Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited AIFEF/NEEHET

Holman Fenwick Willan R EMmT # Town Health International Medical Group Limited EREREEERFRAT
Hong Kong Buddhist Association ERHEAHES Unam International Management Services Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects BEESmEe # United Gain Investment Limited BERIREBRAT
# Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants BRI AE United Overseas Bank Limited RERIT
# Hong Kong Left Hand Drive Motors Association BRBERRERS University Hall Alumni Ltd REEETEES
ING Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited ZRAERBREEE)BEAT Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies ITEEEEREB T AR
# Jacobson Pharma Group R EaEZ # Wong Tung & Partners Limited TEERSEMERERAT
# The Japan Society of Hong Kong EBAARLHE # The Wrigley Company (HK) Limited STH(EB)BRAT
# Jocelyn Foundation Limited HEHSHRAA #YCWoo &CoLtd
Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease Yan Oi Tong —EE
Joyfit Development Limited # Yu To Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund
Junefair Engineering Co Ltd EETEERAT The Yuen Yuen Institute EeR=1:
Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd SBETEFRAT Yung Foundation Limited REESERAT
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SENIOR MEMBERS & & & B Mr Carl Gouw REBEE Mr William Kwok SRELSELE
# Professor Han Maoli BRI Mrs Wendy Kwok PERFELL
Dr Au Kam Tung EiEREELE # Miss Cheung Man Chung E3QEUYEl Mr Barrie Ho MEEEE Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To BIRUE L%
Dr Au Kok Ki EREELE Dr Karen Cheung Rk Mr Bosco Ho Hin Ngai MEER L E Professor Lai Pui To BihES R
Miss Au Young Yue ERm /N E Dr Polly S Y Cheung EliEEELE Mr Ho Kang Ming {AIEKBRSE 4 Ms Lai Wai Hing REML+
Ms Sally Aw Sian L+ Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung REBEE Mr Richard Ho Kim Pui A EIE 4 Mr Lam Cheung Chuen MERTE
Dr Bong Shu Chun BB EE & Mr Thomas Cheung RIBNEE Mr Junius Ho Kwan Yiu MEZELE Mr Lam Foo Wah MEEELELE
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu BEBEE Mr Linus W L Cheung RAKFRELE Mr Ho Kwang Hung A - Mr Dominic Lam MRS
Professor Godfrey Chan Chi Fung  FR&IEZHIR Mr Cheung Yan Lung RARELLE Dr Ho Lau Cheung EEEE Mr Lam Man Chan MR TE
Dr Chan Chok Wan BR{EFZEE 4 # Mrs Cheung Pun Tak Lin RBEBELZL Dr Ho Lig Kang EFEEAE Mr Peter Lam Su Chio MAE B L4
Mr Chan Chun Fai RBIE ST E Dr Chik Fu Fai FEEEE Professor Richard Ho Man Wui ] 3T BB #4S # Ms Winnie Lam
Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu FREIN/NME *  Mr Ching Cheong BHtsE Mr Nelson Ho MEELEE Mr Peter Lau Ho Ming VA e
Mr Henry Chan Hay PRE L4 Dr Cedric Chiu Hon Ching HETEBE Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang MRELE Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung ZIEN F A
Mr David Chan Hing Chuen [k # Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah FicRe et g # Dr William Ho kB E * # Mr Lau Hon Kit BEMEE
¥ Ir Professor Chan Hon Chuen MR HT *  Dr Chiu Shin Chak HEFRLE Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung A RII{E L ¥ Ms Lau Mun Yee BEL L
Mr Chan Hon Wah Ms Della Chiu Ying gLt Mr Hong Tian Shung HRREE Professor Patrick Lau Sau Shing 2IF MBI
Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing BRI E Mr Chiu Yu Hei HERERSEAE Mrs Judy Yu Hong BEFHLZ+ Mr Julius Lau Shu Yan Rk
Mr Chan Kin FRER SE 4 Dr Cho Ming Leung ERSELE Mr Hsu Show Hoo BRTRELE # Professor Joseph Lau Wan Yee 2| R rass
# Mr Edward Chan King Sang BRE4E St Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa EEIESLSE Mrs Dorcas Hu HEYHLZt Mr Lee Cho Jat EELE
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee st Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung BIREERLE *  Dr Huen Kwai Fun wERELE *  Mr Lee Fook Sang e
Mr Frederick M Chan PRIEEEE Dr Choi Koon Shum BERELT Mr Hui Cheuk Fan HHAEN *  Ms Gennie GH Lee THEEL T
# Dr Chan Man Kam PR BB # Professor Choi Yu Leuk BT REHUR # Mr Stephen Hui Kwai Yin SEEREE *  Ms AlexandraK C Lee £33 Srdan
Dr Chan Shu Yu [R5t ahER 4 *  Professor Chow Che King IEEa=¢: ¢ # Dr Hui Wai Mo HrEREE Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai AEIEAE L
Ms Jennifer Chan Sui Ching BRIsE 4+ Dr James Chow BEEEE # Mr Wilson Hui Wing Hang FKERSEE Dr Andrew Lee Ping Kwong RN EE
*  DrEddie T Chan BRIZEEE Dr Chow Kan Yan IS k= Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung rEERELE Mr Mark P O Lee SELEE
Mr Chan Wai Kit PRAZER - Ms Chow Kit Wan BEZEL+ Dr Hung Cheung Fat HRBELE # DrErnest SW Lee e b
*  Professor Patrick Y N Chan R SL A # MsIrene L P Chow BN+ Dr Hung Kwok Kwong HEE L Mrs Katherine Lee FEIEL T
Dr Chan Yau Nam BR4hraE L Ms Choy So Yuk BZEu+ # Ms Hung Sau Chung HFEHRL+ Mr Charles Y K Lee TEELE
*  DrChan Yee Shing BRUAGHES 4 *  Mr Chu Chai Kuen RERERLE Mr Ip Kim Kuen ERIRELE Mr Lee Yin Mei BELYE
Ms Chan Yuen Mr Winston Ka-Sun Chu BHEELE Mrs Regina Ip HARMELZL *  DrlLee YiuTing iR pEER L
Miss Yvonne Chan Yuen Wai BRI E /N E Ms Chu Lien Fan REFLZ+ # Professor Jao Yu Ching BB # Dr Leong Che Hung REIREEL
Mr Chang Yuen Chiu RITHREE Professor Daniel Chua Kwan Liang & 2% Mr Jim Fun Hin EBELE * # Professor John C Y Leong PEHET
Ms Ronna Chao Wei Ting EHELZ T Mr Benny Chuchen Dr Kai Yau Ming sHEtBE L Mr Steve Leung Chi Tien PEREE
Dr Kevin Chau Hin Leung BEREL Dr Chuk Pui Chun P iEER A Ms Vivian Kao SEHALZL Dr Clement K M Leung PRANEE
*  MsAliceSY Chau BRExzt Dr Peter CK Chung EEBEE Professor Richard Ko FFEHR Mr Jack Leung Koon Keung PREBILE
Mr Kenneth Chau Tak Ho BERELE Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong EIRELE # Dr Ko Wing Man SR EE Ir Leung Kwong Chuen RERLE
Dr Alice Chau Poon Shun Haan BHIREEE Mr Chung Mao Wah ERELE Mrs Louise Ko * # Ir Edmund K H Leung PETEE
*  MrDavid CY Chen RERFEE Sir Sze-Yuen Chung ELtaEL Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao SFREE Mrs Georgia Leung
Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok PRESRRIEL Ms Dana Chu Dan Nor KRz £ *  DrAlbertYF Kong IRIEEE Mr Leung Ming Cheung REEFERLE
Mr Cheng Hok Yee BRER H S A Mrs Sophia Dan WHEKELT Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin ERXFz+ Ms Leung Po Ching RESLL
Mr Eric Cheng Kam Chung EREREE A Mr Andrew Douglas Eu REEREE Mr Kwan Chuk Fai BREEE Mr Simon Leung Sau Shing PEAEE
# Dr George Cheng Pak Man ERAA S EE A Dr Fan Yiu Wah SERERLE # Ms Kwan So Hing BAEEzt Mr Leung Sik Wah REELE
Dr Constant Cheng Po Kong ERE ML Miss Jennifer Fong ¥ Mr Dominic W H Kwan BKEEE Dr Leung Siu Fai PEEHELT
Dr Cheng Qijin EaEEt Mr Fong Yock Yee FERLE # Mr Kwok Hang Tat SpEFE KL Dr Leung Siu Fai PikrEEEE
# Dr Cheung Hing Cheong RAREELE Mr Fung Pak Kiu BB EE # Miss Winnie Kwok Siu Yee Dr Grace Leung Suk Man ZREEL
Dr Cheung Ho Kwong SRR AL Dr Fung Ping Kan BRAEL Dr Peter Kwok Viem BRBL Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun REELZ+
Mr Cheung Kee RESLLE # Dr Marion Goh REmREL # Mr Kwok Wai Chung SHERLE # Professor Anskar Leung u Hung PIEHE
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*  The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung REFH L+ Dr Ng Tze Chuen R8s Mrs Cherry Tse WEZELL Mr Abraham Wong Tat Chang EEERE
*  MsEvaKFLi ERBF L+ # Ms Olivia Nip Sai Lan EitE Lt Mr Tsim Tak Lung BEEEEE *  Mrs Viola Wong ZEML+
Mr Li Kam Wing R E Mr Min-Chang Pan EHELE * # Professor Bernadette Tsui Bk # Mr Alex Wong Wai Hung ERBLE
Dr William Li Kin Shing L Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming TRERR S Mr Tung Shui Po Paul BRREE ¥ Ms Jessie Y W Wong TRExL
* # DrDonald KT Li ZTEREE Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui Mei Wan ##4&EEL + Mr Tung Kay Fung BELBEE Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay BHBrt
Mr Lim Hong Seh M EE Dr Ann Pei Yuk Sau ERiFEL Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po BERELL Ms Wong Yuk Yan BEEM&t
* # Professor Henry Litton S EE Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong BHEERE Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah EoEEE Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun RBLEH
Mr Liu Chia Chang BIREXE Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai BHERE Mr Wan Hok Lim BEREE Ms Lynn F C Yau EE 2t
Professor Liu Ming Chit B Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man ERTEL Professor Stephen H'Y Wei EEBHRR # Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen Bl X Z+
Mr Richard Liu Bl e Mr Poon Chi Keung EERLE Professor William Wei BERHE Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung BEELE
Dr Liu Zhihong BEREL Mr Poon Chiu Ming BB E Ms Wen Ching Huai BEELL Professor Yeung Chung Kwong BEXHE
Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah ERIESLE Mr Poon Fat Lam TBESME A Mr Wong Cheong Moon EEWMLE *  DrGustus HC Yeung BEHEE
# Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi #EET/NAE Ms Poon How Ling Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai BEEEL Professor William Yeung Shu Biu i3 #EHE
Dr Lo Wai Hoi EEeEE Mr Poon Kwong Hung BEALE Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi EEF4a/ME Mr Yeung Sing Nam BEELE
Dr Lo Wai Kwok EERELT Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat BEERLE Dr Wong Chun Bong EIRPEE # Mr Yeung Tak Keung BERTE
Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu BREkE # Professor Gerard A Postiglione =R 3T e e Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah T EREEE Mrs Linda Yih Lee Yee Le ExERr+
Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan ERELZT Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen AEREE Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum & E#H#EF Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun BEihfmiE
*  DrArchieYSLo EEIREL Ven Shi Wei Zhong Mr Peter Wong Hong Yuen EERLE Dr Yip Ka Chee ERhEL
Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai BEREEL Ir Shum Chun Kin Anthony BEESAE Mr Wong Kai Tai BREEE Professor Yip Shing Yiu ERRHE
Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung EESH L Ven Sik Hin Hung FELTZARD Mr Wong Kam Fai FiRELE Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung PkeRAAEE 4
Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui EEWEE Mrs Josephine Sin HABEZL *  DrWong King Keung ERREL Mr Bernard Yiu Kwun Hong PR A
Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu EEmat Dr Siow Kon Sang EELERLE Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen EEEELE Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun REBRE
# Mrs Pinky Lui EERELLT Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah EgELLE Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen EEHELE Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen Rig@ut
Ms Priscilla Sun Kai Tsang Lui EREELZ T Dr Siu Shing Chung ERAEE Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung FEIREE Miss Irene Yu Exin=dNEl
Dr John Luk Moon Ching FERASE L Ms Siu Yau Chai BEXELL Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu ERBEE # DrDonald Yu Yu Chiu RFHEELE
Professor CY Ma BEBHE Mr David So Cheung Sing BRERRELE *  DrMonica M H Wong TEEEL # Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai RFEEE
¥ MrErnestHY Ma BEREE Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan ERBAME L Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong EOREE Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan RRNLEE
Mr Ma Sha Pun ENELE *  Professor Ronald M C So A RS *  Mr Peter M K Wong EHMEE Mr Yuen Yiu Tong FURREE
Dr James Ma Zhijian EEEREt Dr So Shun Yang BEEBLE # Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue =HEML+ Dr Yung Yue Hung Paul BHIEEE
Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May Ei@Ee Lt Mrs Flora Chan Statham Rzt *  MrAlex PHWong EETRE Anonymous =459
*  IrCKMak BRSNS Mr Homer Sun eI # Mr David Wong Pui Hon EMBEE Anonymous E|EK
Mr Mak Hung BiEEE Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit BRI E Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man BN EE # Anonymous EER
Miss Mak Ka Man HRT/E *  Dr Sun Yiu Kwong BT eEA Mr Wong Siu Sang FIREXE # Anonymous B|EZK
* # Mr Mak Pak Hung BRELEE # Dr Sung Man Ling REWKREA
Mr Mak Sai Chak iR Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him HEERIT &
# Dr Mak Wai Kit BEAEE Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung HELEL # ACCA Hong Kong BALREHHAEEBIE
Dr lan Mak Yee Hwang HIEELE * # Dr Alfred Tam E-MEEa The Advantage Trust .
Professor John Graham Malpas B EHFR Mr Henry Tan BR= FI AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd BB BHBRAT
Dr Gina Marchetti EEEEL Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu BRI 1 e Alagate Limited XWSHRAT
Mrs Lorrain Mo EAKLL Mr Tang Kwai Nang ERAEBE L # Anthony Ng Architects Limited ﬁifﬁﬁiﬁﬁiﬁlﬁ’&ﬁ
Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun WELSSE Dr Tang Shum Yue B 75 4188 A Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association Wﬁﬂﬂbﬂ‘lﬁﬁ)ﬁéﬂ%
Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong AT EEss Miss Teh Min Yee Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited E.Efﬁﬂzi@?\,%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
Mr Derek Ng SR Mr Ting Kit Chung T s Asia Financial Holdings Ltd mMeREBRER)BRARE
Ms Jenny Ng SEY L+ * 4 DrWilliam W K To M Au Bak Ling Charity Trust ERREEREE
Mr Ng Kam Chuen hEBREE Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan Ve L # Bai Kay Property Investment Co Ltd R%#@%?ﬁéﬁl‘ﬁﬁﬂ
Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing RESEE Mr Peter Tsang BEEE # Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund ETE%%%Q
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei RIFEEE Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen HEERESE A # Boase Cohen & Collins LT
BOC International Holdings Limited FEREIRIERBR AT
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Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd
The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limited
Cathay Holidays Ltd
Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd
The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd
Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited
Conyers Dill & Pearman
Credit Suisse
Dah Sing Bank Limited
# The Dairy Farm Co Ltd
# Deacons
DigiLogistics Technology Limited
Eduarts Limited
Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited
# Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited
Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited
Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd
Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd
Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd
Fung Ying Seen Koon
GB Standard Investment Co Limited
Heartland World Foundation Limited
Herald Datanetics Ltd
# Hermes Asia Pacific Limited
# Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited
HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc
HKU Economics Class of ‘66
# HKU Engineering Alumni Association
HKU Engineering Class of 1969
HKU Geography Class of ‘73
# HKU MBuddStud Class of 2015
HKU Medical Class of 1959
HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967
# Hogan Lovells
Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
# The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries Foundation Ltd
# The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors
Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre
Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation
# The Hong Kong Society of Rheumatology
# Hong Kong Trustees’ Association
Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions
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Hsin Chong Group
Hybribio Limited
ING Asia/Pacific Limited
ING Bank N.V.
irasia.com Limited
# The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust
JPMorgan Chase Bank
JPMorgan Private Bank
Pine Link Holdings Limited
# The Law Society of Hong Kong
LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press
Marvel Digital Group Limited
# Meinhardt (M&E) Limited
Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd
Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds
Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited
# Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited

Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited

Nelson Chen Architects Ltd
# Newhon Industrial Limited
# ONC Lawyers
The Oval Partnership Ltd
Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited
# Parsons Brinckerhoff (Asia) Ltd
Po Lin Monastery
Powersun Century Limited
Progressive Education Foundation Limited
# Robertsons Solicitors
Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd
Rotary Club of Kowloon North
# Royal Geographical Society - Hong Kong
Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd
Savills (Hong Kong) Limited
Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd
Shell Hong Kong Limited
# Shih Co Charitable Foundation Limited
Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund
South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd
St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association
* Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited
The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
Tiostone Environmental Limited
Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club
# Tricor Services Limited
True Light Middle School of Hong Kong
TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd

MEKE
SELEMRHRARAF
Gl [E S

BRI SERIT
DMIRESF
JEBREES

AR R BIRTT
REBRAT

BREME
EREESEEREAF
BNBBEEARAT
BEKETRBEARLF
BB HYERASHE

HEEBREARAT
BUHELEEESESRRAT
RABZERRAF
HMEEXARAF

I RRBREM S
BERERERAR
BRAITHERRERLF

B (M) BRAF

HEES

EIREEMBHA
BTUHFREMBEBMEBARAE
Nt BRIt
EHEBRERESE
ZESFEBERLT
F—ARFRAESREBERAT
BHEEHHBRNEREESERAT
BRBRRARAF
ErRREESBRAR

FASAEARAT
EREER N ERREME
BEKEEEEBRAF

RERREIRDT
SMEBBMTE
EEEXEHKARLF
BREXHE
ROBEHHBNE
2EHEREESARAT

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17 49



FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2Ese8

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2EEE8

U-Freight Logistics (HK) Limited B IR (BB BRA A Mr K C Chan RERLE # Mr Julian Chan Siu Fung PBREEIE SE 4
Utility INFO (HK) Limited EBIRAKENESERRAT Dr Chan Ka Fat John RREEEE Ms Joyce Chan Siu Ha BRABLZL
# Victor Li & Associates Limited EREIRERARAT Dr Chan Ka Ho PREMELE Mr Chan Siu Hung PRABIE S
Victoria Educational Organisation HZFTHEHE Mr Eddy Chan Ka Leung RERLE Mr Dominic Chan Siu Tong PRADRSEE
# Vitargent (International) Biotechnology Limited KR (EPR) E YRR AR A T Ms Miranda Chan Ka Man REHLt Ir Chan Siu Yuen BRIKIR 54
# Wo Lee Steel Co Ltd MFEA R AR Dr Eric Chan Ka Wang [CEIN Dr Sarah Chan So Ching PREEEE
Worldtrans Air-Sea Service Ltd EUREERR AR Dr Chan Ka Yuen RRREE Ms Shirley Chan Suk Ling BRI 22 +
# Xianggang Putonghua Yanxishe EREBEETEL Dr Chan Kai Chung RN RESE Ms Janis Chan Sun-man PREIRZ L
Yiu Yan Knitting Fty Ltd B ERAERLE # Mr Herbert Chan Kai Mau FBRBIER e Ms Sharon Chan Sun Yiu BREEZL T
# Yook Tong Electric Co Ltd EEERTHERLA Mr Joseph KN Chan PREEF e Mr James Chan Sung Tai PREREE
Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited BEEREESHRAT Professor Anthony Chan Kam Chuen [ $8 5 %% Mr Joe Chan Sye Hon BRt =L
# Youth Diabetes Action RERERHE Mr Joseph Chan Kam Fui BREFE L Dr Vincent Chan Sze Man BR At ST BE A
Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited HEREBEERAT Mr Chan Kam Tim BREBRILE Dr Thomas Chan Sze Tong PRE BB A
Yuen Fat Paper Products Factory Ltd R EBAER AT Mr Wallace Chan Kam Wah BREBEESLE Mr Chan Tak Szy BREA A
Zonta Club of Hong Kong BRBREL # Dr Patrick Chan Ki Wing BRACKEEE Dr Chan Tin Sui PRR I B
Anonymous BEK Mr Chan Kin Ki PREEE £ *  Professor Samuel TH Chan BRIZEHIR
Anonymous HEZK Ms Chan Kit Bing Rk + Mr Chan Ting Tsui PREBEBELE
Miss Sumee Chan Kit Bing [R;20k/NE *  DrTony T Chan [C==3Tn
ORDINARY MEMBERS % & B Mr Chan Kwan Ching BREELE Dr Victor R Chan BREHEE
Professor Chan Kwan Ming PR #9882 Dr Alex Chan Wai Kwok FRAEER EE 4
Mr Ronald Adrianse MECRE # DrTommy Chan Chi Kwong B EER L ¥ MrRupertKY Chan FRETMIELE MrRico Chan Wai Kwok FRIZEL T
Mrs E L Alleyne ITaut # Dr Chan Chi Lok i+ Dr Chan Kwok Kuen PREIFEES & Dr Theresa Chan Wan Tung FR Ao Be 4t
Mrs Camorie Ann Choy Kim Ling B L+ Mr Stephen Chan AWt Dr Chan Kwok Tai FRENZEE4 Dr Chan Wing Kin M ok EREE 4
Mr David Au Chi Wai BB EE Dr Albert Chan Chi Yan R Mr Chan Kwong Yue ROt Mr Alfred Chan RAKE R E
Mr Richard Au BEER LA Mr George Chan Ching Cheong B E A Mr Raymond Chan Lai Kin PRIERR L Dr Paul Chan Wing Kit PRk BEEE &
Professor Thomas Au Kwok Keung  EEI3& %1% *  Professor Chan Ching Chuen RSB ST # DrLeo Chan Leung BRESERE Mr Chan Wing Luk BROKBE SEE
Dr Au Wing Hoi BEEELT Dr Stephen Chan Choi Lai REEE LT Mr Chan Long To BURBEE Mr Wilson Chan Wing Sing REARE
# Dr Au Yiu Kai BB *  DrChan Chor Kin B ERE + *  DrBethany MY Chan R EEL Dr Patrick Chan Wing Tung BRoK AR S+
Ms Pappy Au Yuk Ying BEmLL # Dr Kevin Chan Chor Man 2t B A Mr Chan Man Chaan PRSI S5 Dr Joseph Chan Woon Tong BRIGE B4
Mr Au Yeung Ka Lai RS St % MrRicky C K Chan BB 4 2 Mr Brian Chan Man Ho BRICESEE Mr Augustine Chan Yick Lun PRISE L
Dr Au Yeung Siu Man BB kREE Mr Otto Chan Chun Shing TR 4B R S0 Professor Johannes M M Chan PR SHR Mr Chan Yick Nam PR ZERT e 4
Mr Joseph Au-Yeung BIETAE %% # Mr Chan Chung RS E Dr Chan Man Sing BREMIE L MrYK Chan A S E
Ms Jane Barker Mr Winston Chan Chung Ching BRI 4 Ms Mimmie Chan Mei Lan BRxmz+ Ms Kuby Chan Yin Hung RISA 2+
Mr Vincent Bei Sze Shing EERAE Mr Frank Chan Fan RRMA 554 # Ms Chan Mui Fong BisFE Z+ # Ms Alvina Chan Yin Lam
Mr Phil Birnbaum Dr Chan Fun Ting BRI At Professor Vivian N Y Chan BRAZAEHIR Dr Chan Ying Sek PRIETHEE -
Professor Dr Adams B Bodomo B HEE Mr Chan Heung Ming BRE AL *  DrPeterPFChan BRESEL Dr Benby Chan Yiu Tsuan REREL
Mr Peter Buecking Mr John Chan Hin Chung B A o 5 # Mr Peter Chan Pak-Fong BRABTS e # Dr Chan Yu Kwan FRF 884
Mr John Chai B EE Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung BRERE S Dr Chan Pak Hang BRIBITEE *  DrcChanYuleung R 8L
Dr Chain Chi Woo David BEHREE *  DrChan Hing Lung fREEEE + Dr Chan Pak Yung FRINEBEE Dr Chan Yu Wai BRL BB
Dr Lisa C L Cham SEpC B A Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan B E L + Mr Stephen Chan Pao Hau RBEELE Dr Chan Yuen Chi PRzt
Mr Kim Cham Yau Sum SEAE 2R 4 A Ms Celia Chan Hoi Yan BRELR &+ Dr Johnny Chan Ping Hon PRRIEELE Ms Linda Chan Yuk King REZLZT
# Mr Abraham Chan PREGS B4 Ir Dr Chan Hon Fai BUEEE L Dr Chan Ping Wah BREE L * Mrs Amy Chan PREpASE 22+
Mr Chan Chak Chung GRS 2 % Mr Chan Hon Kwong BT 54 Dr David Chan Pui Wai BRIZ(EELE Dr the Hon Anson Chan RAEZEEL
Mrs Diana Chan Dr Chan Hon Ming BE RS A # Dr Chan See Ching BREFIEEEE Dr Effie Chang Chen Chu EYHREE
Mr Christopher C Chan FBRES ST *  DrChan Hung Chiu BRILRREEE *  DrChan Shek Chi BRIRSEE # Ms Chang Fong ert
Dr Chan Chi Keung PR IREE Mr Robert Chan Hung Yuen BRBR AL Dr Andrew Chan Shun Hung R L 3 Mr Chang Ka Mun RREEE
Mr Chan Chi Kong BRI Dr Jane Chan BRE LEE Mr Hengky RS ST A Mr Jonathan Chang Tien Yin RRMELE
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Dr Chang Wai Man RIEEE Ms Daisy Cheng Siu Ling 1S =g o Dr Chin Kim Fai EaEeEE Mr Ronald Chow Sai Hung Attt E
Ms Chang Yan Hei WMREL L Miss Louisa Cheng Wan Lan BB L+ * Professor Francis Y L Chin BEBHRR Mr Chow Sai Kuen AttfExE
Dr Chan Lui Yan REREL Mr Vincent Cheng Wing Hong BRKEREE Dr Johnnie Chiu Chap Fai iEEEs * Mr Shody Chow BERELE
Mrs Lena Chan Wong Kit Ming REZBEzL Professor Patrick Cheng Yiu Chung  BRBREHIR Mr Chiu Chun Ming FEEERR AL Dr Joseph S F Chow BEfEEE
Dr Anissa Chan Wong Lai Kuen REEEEL Mr Clarence Cheng Yuen Tak B EEE Dr Chiu Hak-Ming HH T ARBE A Dr Chow Tak Yam BESREE
Mr Raymond Chau BEM &% *  Mrs Christine C C Cheng BEEEL L * Dr Chiu Hin Kwong BEENEE Dr Willie W H Chow BEEE

# Mr Chau How Chen BAE®EE Dr Shirley Cheong Wai Mun REHEL * Mr Albert | H Chiu BBt Mr Raymond W K Chow AEekE

# Dr Eddy Chau Hung King RS Professor the Hon Anthony Cheung  3R/& B %1% Mr James Chiu S KL Mr Chow Wai Keung AEEEE
Dr Lawrence Chau Kam Chiu BB E LT *  MrHerman CS Cheung RIRE LA Ms Joaquina Lorraine Chiu i liequ Mr Chow Wai Kwok AR L E
Professor Chau Kwong Wing BELRHE Mr Tony Cheung Chor Yung REBLE Ms Janice Chiu Ka Chung HRELZL # Ms Laurene Chow Yan Yan Bz =+
Mr Chau Siu Lun BIm Mr Francis Cheung Chun Ho REREE Dr Gordon Chiu Kai Chung TR IR & ¥ Mrs Selina Chow BRRE Lzt
Mr Chau Tak Hay JEERR S AL Mr Albert C H Cheung RMBLE Dr Helen Chiu May Chun HEEEET Mrs Chow Yeung Kam Fung el t
Dr Vincent Chau AgEE Mr Richard C L Cheung RPRKE Ir Dr Peter P K Chiu RS Mr David Choy Che Chung EEALE
Dr Albert Chau Wai Lap BExEL Dr Sara Cheung Fung Yee REEEL Ms Chiu Ping Yui HEHZL Professor Patrick C Choy EEHR
Ms Chau Yan Mui Bonnie BEEeZt Mr Cheung Hing Wan REELE Dr Susan Chiu Shui Seng B EEEE Mr Chu Chun KERE
Mr Lawrence Chau Yat Cheung BARE%AE Mr Cheung Hung Wah BIRESLE Dr Becky Chiu Soo Yin HEEEL # Mr Anthony Chu Hon Yu REREE
Mr Allen Che Wai Hang BHEERE Mr K P Cheung RER AL # Ms Cybil Wisee Chiu Mr Joseph Chu Kam Keung RERBEE
Dr Cheang Hing Wah REBEELT Dr Peter Cheung Ka Hing EREE L Mrs Mable Chiu Yau Mei Po HEEELL # Mr Chu Kawah, Edward KREERE
Mr Chee Sai Keung Shtthas 4 *  Dr Cheung Kai Shuen RENE RS Mrs Marina Choa EwEELL # Dr Patrick Chu Lap Sun RILFEEE
Dr Raymond Chen Chung- BRE B4 Dr Cheung King Loong RS A # Mr Choi Hin To BITELE Ms Chu Mei Tak REELZ+

*  DrDarwin Chen BRE E T *  Ms Laura Cheung EEMLt *  DrChoiKin EEREA Mr Chu Ming Chuan REEREE

Ms Agnes Chen PREELZ LT Mr Eric Cheung Kwan REA Mr Dick Choi Kwong Chuen BERRE Ms Doris Chu Oi Wah
Ms Carol Chen Suk Yi BOREZ + Mr Anthony Cheung Kwok Keung REDGREAE Ms Cindy Choi Lai Wan BEELL Dr Chu Ping Sun RIRFTEE

# Mr Kenneth W O Chen PRAEZ B *  Ms Ophelia Cheung REEELZ L Mr S Y Choi BFEEBEE Mr Kenneth Chu Wai Kee KERLE

# Mr Andrew Chen Yee # Professor Kenneth Cheung Man Chee &£ ##% Ms May Choi Shiu Ha BRELL Mr lan Chu Wai Nung RALBERLE
Mrs Rosie Chen Chan Fong Lam FRER S M + # Dr Lisa Cheung Mei Ling REBEL # Mr Choi Shu Keung BRIRELE Mr Rayon Chu Wang-hay REMRE
Dr Alfred Cheng S e *  DrCheung Pik To REESEYE *  DrChoi SiHung BT IEEEL Dr Chu Yip Sun REMELE
Mr Cheng Chi Leung BEREE # Ms Margaret Cheung Sau Ling RERLZE Ms Olivia Choi Tze Kar Bfmut Mrs Chu Lee Chui Lan KREBWLL

*  Dr Cheng Chun Fai BREEEE L Ms Cheung Sau Yu Stephanie EREELL # Mr Donald Choi Wun Hing BRESE Mrs Patricia Chu Yeung Pak Yu KIEHmZt

Mr Leo Cheng Chun Hung BRI R E Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai REIMEE Mr Kenneth Choi B Madam Marianne Chua
Mr Cheng Chun Lung ERIREE SE Ir Morris Cheung Siu Wa ROESE Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen EEBRLL: Dr Chua Siew Eng EEHEL
Mr George Cheng Chun Wai EIRERE *  MrRaymond S Y Cheung RN EAE Mr Chong Chan Yau HRRAETE Mr William Chui Chun Ming BEEELE
Professor Jack Cheng Chun Yiu BRIBHIR Ms Becky Cheung Suet Ying REZL L Mr Chong Hok Shan HE kA # Dr Daniel Chui Tak Yiu BREREE

# Mr Aaron Cheng Chung Hang BB Mr Cheung Tai Yan EARBELE Dr Clarence Chong Kin Ki HEERIHER A Mr Chui Wing Wah BKELE
Mr Alfred Cheng Chung Ping BREF A Mr Cheung Tat Tong RIERSTE Dr Chong Lai Yin HEBEL Judge Chung Chang Ho BEIREE
Mr David F K Cheng BREE R ST Dr Cheung To RsEt Mr Chong Wai Sun wEHLE *  Dr Chung Hau Kwong EmENEE
Dr Cheng Hon Kwan BRES * Ms Lucy TP Cheung RBRLZL # Mr Alfred Chow Cheuk Yu BAsmiE Ms Elaine Chung Lai Kwok EREEZ
Ms Kitty Cheng Kit Yee ER2E L+ * Dr David W L Cheung RIEEEL # Mr James Chow BEEE Ms Chung Pui Ling EmMB et
Mr Kelly Cheng Kwan Leuk BERE L Dr Cheung Yee Wan RIEERE Dr Stephen HW Chow O EE Mr Chung Shui Ming EEEALLE
Ir Professor Daniel Cheng Man Chung  #87 BA%#% Dr Arnold Cheung Yim Woon RAIEEE Mr Gary Chow BRELE *  Dr Chung Wai Ling BERE L
Ms Lauretta Cheng Man Yee Mr Cheung Yuk Tong REERE *  Dr Chow Kam Pui gehiE L Ms Kathy Chung Wai Yin EEBEL L
Mr Jimmy Cheng Min Tat ERGhIE A Dr Grace Cheung Pau Yi Kum REEREEL Mr Chow Kam Tim Dr Benedict Chung Yat Ki EREREL
Dr Peter Cheng Ming Chuen EREREREE A Mr Chew Yat Bin Dr Simon Chow Kwok Hung FEEE Ms Shirley Chung Yuk Fong EEF L L
Ms Jacqueline Cheng Ming Fung EEEEl 2+ Mr Michael Chiang Hong Man BENGE Ms Cecila Chow Lai Ping BAERZt Mrs Shirley Chung EREEL T
Mr Herbert S O Cheng Mr Allan Chiang Yam Wang BEELE Mr Paul M Y Chow ISR E Mrs Esther Lee Cochran
Mr Herbert Cheng Shu On Dr Raymond K F Ch’ien EEE L Dr Kevin Chow Ming Chung FIRRREE # Dr Peter Cunich
Mr Cheng Shui Ming ERIRBA L Dr Chin Chu Wah EITEREL Dr Chow Pak Chin BERR&EE # Mrs Angel Mak Daley BEBLZE
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Mr Albert Dan Bing Kin
Mr Albert T da Rosa, Jr
Mrs Betty da Silva
Mrs Vicky da Costa Davies
Mrs Olivia Davies
Mr Diu Kwai Lun
Mr Nicanor Efrem Domingo
Mr Dung Kwong Ping
Professor DI Dietmar Eberle
Mr Mark Joel Erder
The Hon Audrey Eu
Mrs Sharon Evans
Dr James Fan Chi Sun
Mr Vincent Fan
Professor Fan Sau Cheong
Mr Fan Wing Kei
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Ms Barbara So Wai Seung BEELL
Dr Peter So Wai Woon EIEIEEE
Mr William So Wing On BKRRE
Ms Christine So Yuk Sing iRzt
Ms Sohn So-Yon

Mr Soo Hung Sham BORBREE
Mr Daniel Souza

Mrs Rose P L So BLSEe L
Mr Michael Spooner SPEEAE
Dr Su Kai Leung BT
Mr Sammy Suen Chi Chung BEHRE
Ms Emily Suen Kam Ying BREXZL
Mr Suen Mau Hing BREREE
Mr Michael Suen BB EE
Miss Catherine Suen Wing Shui BB E
Mr Steven Sum Tak Wai MBEEE
Ms Angela Sun Kwai Lin BEELL:
Ir Edmund Sung Shiu Lun RICBEEE
Dr Sung Wing Choon RKBRELE
Professor Somsak Swaddiwudhipong

Mr Sy Yuk Tsan TEERREE
Mr Michael Sze Cho Cheung HEiE R E
Mr Sze Ka Chuen EEEEE
Professor Sze Kam Yim REBRHIR
Mr Sze Kin Ping BEFEE
Ms Katherine Sze Pui Ying Mg L+
Ms Irene Szeto Lin Chun AEEY L+
Ms Tai Ching 5+
Mr Terence Tai HEEAE
Mr Tai Keen Man B EE
Mr Tai Lansun BEHAE
Ms Alice Tai Yuen Ying EY /A podum
Mr Wilkie Tam Chun Hung ERE L
Ms Ella Tam EBEYLE
Mr Tam Kwong Lim EERLE
Professor Tam Man Kwan EEHEE
Ms Meina Tam Mei Na EEBLE
Mr Joseph Tam Po Man EEN L
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Professor Tam Sheung Wai EBEEHE Mr Stephen Tsang Chi Pon wEAREE *  Mr Frederick C L Wai FERLE Mr Kelvin Wong HigELLE
Mr Tam Sing Ki ERESE * # Mr Tsang Chiu Kwan SRR E Ir Wai Chi Sing BEREE Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen HiREEE
Ms Iris Tam Siu Ying BhEZET Mr Tsang Chiu Ming ERERE AL *  MrHenry W K Wai BXKRELE Mr Wong Kam Sing ERELE
Mr Martin Tam Tin Fong ERMEE Ms Tsang Kei Yung BRaut Mr Ken Wai Yip Kai BERMEE Dr Wong Kar Lai ARBEE
Dr Elton Tam Yat Kung ERAELE Dr Raymond Tsang King Yin CHEREE Ms Wai Yuen Sze &5 Rl/NE Mr Wong Kin Ming EERERLE
Mr Thomas Tam Yau Kay BHELE # Mr Jacky Tsang Kwok Hing BEELE * # DrVeronica Y C Wai EEVEBLE Mr Samson Wong King Fai ERELE
# MrTan Cheng Kian BRIER %4 Dr Alfred Tsang Kwong Wing BERELE Mr Wan Chi Tin FEBEE Miss Torrance Wong Kit Po F&EE /A
Dato Tan Hoe Pin Ms Judy Tsang Lai Lun EEMmLt Mr John Wan Chung On BEREE Mr Wong Kun Kau EEMEE
Dr John Tan Kang PR+ Mr Tsang Man Ching BNEEE Mr Wan Ka Hor BEILE Mr Wong Kun Kim EHBVEE
Dr Grace CY Tang B REE & Ms Tsang Man Ki BEEzt # Mr Wan Shiu Man BB Mr Wong Kwan Yu BEIgWEE
Mr Hezek Tang Chi Lik BEHEE *  DrTsang Man Wo B HEE Mr Samuel Wan Siu Kau BIkFEEE Dr Wong Kwok Kee EEEELE
Mr John Tang Chun Wai BIRE £ Mr Andy Tsang Mo Chau BEMEE Ms Salina Wan Siu Kwan FROELL Dr Patrick Wong Kwok Shing EEREEE
Mr Michael C P Tang IR EE Dr Tsang Ping Ham TR Dr Wan Yiu Ming SBERREE L Ms Lisa Wong Lai Shan EEMLZL
# Mr Tang Hua SR E Ms Isabelle Tsang Siu Ying BIRE LT Dr Wang Cho Li FTEyEL Miss Wong Lai Yung =HER/NHE
Ir Tang Kwok Kee WEELE *  DrTsang Wai Wan wiEEt Mr Wang Chung Shun TREXE Dr Wong Lap Ching BEVEELE
Mr Joseph Tang Man Kit B L L Mr Andrew Tsao Kwai Wah BRELE # Mr Wang Junyang FERBEE Dr Wong Ling Yuen BELMEBE
# Ms Maria Tang Mei Yuk WEEu+L Mr Andrew Tse EIPN P Mr Wang Liyong ITRELE Mr Andrew Wong Luen Cheung FHMELRE
Ms Anna Tang Mi Ho WEH L # MrPaul CW Tse HRESE Dr Elizabeth Wang Ming Chun TEEEL Mr Wong Man For EXRIEE
Dr Tang Pak Sang REEE Mr Peter Tse Chi Kee MR SE Mr Kim Wang FESEE Ms Rosanna Wong Mei Tzt
Mr Tang Sei Kit BB *  MrWillieCTTse HEREE Mr Wee Hiang Koon EEELE Mr Frank Wong Ming Kei BREEE
Mr Tang Siu Chuen BOEEE Dr Kenneth Tse RS Mrs Mary Ann Elizabeth Wei BEFrsRL+ Dr Wong Mun Hang EWEELE
Mr Albert Tang Wai Chung HEELE Ms Kitty Tse Kit Ling Bl $cxce Mrs Gladys Wei EFZRELLT Mr Wong Ngai Wa BEELE
Mr Gareth Tang Yau Sing WEBEE Mr Thomas Tse Lin Chung BER L Professor Michael Wilkinson Dr Wong Oi Ling EFEREL
Ms Stephanie Tang Yuet Hang WALt Dr Michael Tse L Ms Annie Wong BELELL Mrs Cecilia P C Wong E2MB2 Lt
Mr David Tao Ying Fai M EIE S Dr Bell Tse Sing Sang B EBE Ms Bonny Wong BERzT Dr Wong Ping San EP|LEEE
Mrs Wendy Tao Choi Siu Ping R L+ Miss Cindy Tse B ANl *  Ms Winnie C F Wong BEFZL Dr James Wong Sai Wing FiEEL
Professor Tao Lai Po Wah Julia MR B S *  DrTse Tsun Him HERE L Dr Jimmy Wong Chi Ho THEELE Mr Francis S C Wong FFEEE
Mr Larry Tchou Ming Kong KEREEE # Dr Eric Tse Wai Choi HHEREE & Dr Nelson Wong Chi Kit FEEAEE Mr Derek Wong See Kit =EMRE
Ms Christine Thirlwell # Ms Tse Yee Man HBELL Mr Wong Chi Kwong BENEE Ms Wong Shui Fun RS L L
Mr Michael Thong Yeung Sum BBHREE Mrs Clara Tse Wong Yuen Bing SEmAkLL Ir Wong Chi Ming EEHEE Dr Wong Siew Hua BERLERE
Ms Lauren Tien Mr Tseng Kok Ting BEBEE Mr Albert Wong Chi Wai 4 TE Mr Simon Wong BERMEE
Mr Tien Sing Cheong He gkt Mrs Cecilia Tsim Tso Yuk Leong EEERuT # Ms Phibe Wong Chi Wan BEEEL L Mr Bill Wong Sin Yung BERLE
Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao THHEL Ms Tsin Man Kuen BERZL Dr Wong Chit Ming WAL Mr Wong Sing Wah EREELE
Mrs Catherina Ting Hui Wai Yu THEmLZ T Dr Tso Keung Ming Ep *  DrWong Chiu Lung EHHRESE Professor Wong Siu Lun BRI
Dr Agnes Tiwari Fung Yee ZREEEL *  DrTso Lui Ming ERREL Dr Peter CY Wong FHBREE Ms Olivia Wong Siu Wah BNELL
Dr Michael To Kai Tsun B BE Mr Thomas M T Tso EERELE # Mr Wong Choi Hing THELE Miss Wong Suet Yee BEEELL
Ms To Kwai Mui MENZL Dr Donald Tso Po Yiu BEREE Mr Thomas Wong Chung Pak EMRAEE Ms Kitty Wong Suk Han ERRZ L
Mr Herman To Yung Sing HBEELLE Mr Tsoi Sheung Kai B ST Mrs Eunice Wong EMmEZ LT Dr Wong Tak Cheung EEEEE
Dr Tong Bing Chung BRABE Ms Mazie Tsoi Siu Lan B YN kodun Dr Wong Fook Yee TREET Ms Linda Wong Tsz Kwan EFFELL
Mr Tong Chun Wan BiRELE # Dr Sunny Tsui Hing Chung REIhEE Professor Wong Hoi Kwok EN=lEEed Mr Wilson W S Wong EFRERE
Dr Tong Chung Leung BEfhmEgE Dr Tsui Hung Chuen BRILREBE # Ms Wong Hoi Ping gLt Mr Rex Wong Wai Chung BERBLE
MrKS Tong BIRELE Mr Tsui Sung Lam Mr Wong Hok Ngai FEHELE Mr Anthony Wong Wai Fung BEHEYESE
# Mr Tong Ming BR%E Dr Tsui Ip Shing REREBE Dr Wong Hor Yung B AEE Mr Wong Wai Ho BEERLE
Mr Peter Owen Tong BEXKBEE # Mr Benjamin Tsui Yiu Ming BIBEAELE Mr Raymond Wong Hung Chiu BB AL Mr Wong Wai Kee BEEEEE
Dr Denny Tong Shek King BREEE Dr Tung Sau Ying BERREE Professor Wong Juen Kon FERHE Mr Wong Wai Kuen BEERE
# Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming SRR L # DrJan C W van Aalst *  MrWong Kai Man BERREE # Ms Anna Wong Wai Kwan BEERLL
Dr Tong Yun Kai SEEEL # Professor Paul M Vanhoutte B ERR Mr Simon Wong Kai Tung BRREE Ms Eve Wong ¢ {; fedun
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Professor Margaret Wong Wan Nar
Mr Andrew Wong Wang Fat
Dr Joseph Wong Wing Cheung
Mr Wilkie W G Wong
Mr Charlton Wong Wing Tai
Dr Wong Wing Tak
# Mr Billy Wong Yan Shun
Dr Alfred Y W Wong
*  MrFrancisY M Wong
Mr Wong Yih Sy
Ms Anita Wong Yin Fong
Professor Wong Yin Lee
DrYing J Wong
# Dr Gary Y F Wong
Mr Steve Wong Yiu Tong
Ms Maria Wong Yuen Ping
# Ms Kitty Wong
# MrWong Yuk Loi
Mrs Jennifer Wong Cheung King Yu
Mrs Elizabeth Wong Chien Chi Lien
Mrs Nancy Wong Ho Wai Hing
Professor Woo Chung Ho
Professor Woo Kam Sang
Mr Lawrence Woo Man Yiu
Mr Woo Pat Nie
Mrs William Woo
Mr Thomas Woo
Mr Woo Wai Man
*  DrWallace CLWu
# Mr Philip Wu Fee
Mr Edwin Wu Kwok Chuen
Mr Howard Wu Li Chien
Mr Wu Tsing Chen
Mr Michael Wu Wei Kuo
Dr Stephen Wu Wing Cheung
Dr Clyde Wu
# Ms Xu Tiantian
Mr Xu Xiaofeng
Mr Yam Tak Cheung
# Mr Victor Yan Pui Hung
Ms Yan Yuk Fun
# Ms Betty Yang Pei
Mr Yang Qin Song
Dr the Hon Sir TL Yang
Ms Yao Jingmiao
*  MrYao Kang
Mr Yao Te Hwai
Dr Esther Yau Ching Mei
Dr Thomas Yau Chung Cheung
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Mr Yau Tang Wah

Mr Yau Weng Kwong

Mr Yau Wing Keung
Professor Anthony G O Yeh
Professor Yeung Chap Yung
Dr Charles Yeung Chiu

Ms Yeung Chui Ling

Mr Yeung Ka Sing

Mrs Monica Yeung

Ms Kitty Yeung Kit Yee

Ms Yeung Lai Yee

Ms May Yeung

Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun

Dr Yeung Ming Hon

Mr Justin Yeung Pak Chun
Mr Norman P C Yeung

Miss Patricia Yeung Shuk Kwan
Ms Cecilia Yeung Sze Sze

Dr Yeung Yat Wah
Professor Yeung Yue Man
Ms Yeung Yuk

Ms Mimi Yeung Yuk Chun
Mr Frankie Yick Chi Ming

Mr Dieter Yih

Mr Yim Chun Nam

Dr Rocco Yim

Dr Yip Yu Lap

Mr Richard Yiu Chun Yu

Mr Edward Yiu Chung Yim
Professor Cynthia Yiu Kar Yung
Mr Christopher Yiu Kwong Yick
Mr Yiu Po Keung

Mr Yong Voon Keong

Dr You Soon Hua

Mr Ambrous Young

Mr Jack Young

Professor Edwin Yu Chau Leung
Mr Yu Chi Wai

Ms Rosanna Yu Chun Chong
Mr Yu Chung Kit

Ms Nancy Yu Dai Fong

Mr Bruce Yu Ka Lim

Mr Yu Kai Chiu

Mr Yu Kuen Chiu

Ms Margaret Yu Man Hung
Mrs Patsy Yu

Ms Somali Yu Siu Wa

Dr Vivienne Yu

Dr Yu Wai King
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Dr Francis WK Yu MEREE
Dr Jennifer Yu Wai Ling REREE
Mrs Winnifred Yu Wai Yue REZEmML+
Dr William Yu Yan prmt= 32

Mr Alan Yu RET L%
Professor Peter Yu Yound FEHE

Dr Yu Yuk Ling RABEE
Mr Kenneth Yu Yuk Wing RIBE KL
Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing® BRAE 2+
Mrs Helen Yu Lai Ching Ping RESHLL
Dr Connie Yu Siu May REEEE
Dr Gloria Yu Tsou Sheung Mei TREEEE
Mr David Yue Park Kee RAA %
Mr George Yuen REERE
Mr Rimsky Yuen Kwok Keung REEKE
Dr Lai Ping Yuen REBEELE
Dr Yuen Man Tak RNEELT
Venerable Yuen Quing [y N

Mr Escode Yuen Tung Kwan RIREEE
Mr Michael W K Yuen RKBEE

The “Star” Ferry Company, Limited

3M Hong Kong Limited

5707 Holdings Limited

Abdoolally Ebrahim & Co (HK) Limited

Alpha Solution Limited

Amazing Nonwoven Products Company
American International Assurance Company (Bermuda) Ltd
American Phil Textiles Ltd

AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited
Archiplus International (HK) Limited

Arcadis Hong Kong Limited

Asian Patent Attorneys Association Hong Kong Group
Association of Private Orthopaedic Surgeons Ltd
Audi - Premium Motors Limited

AXA Art Asia Limited

Axway Limited

Baring Asset Management (Asia) Limited

The Better Hong Kong Foundation

BinjaiTree

Blackboard Inc

Broadway Photo Supply Limited

# BUDA Group
# Café de Coral Group

Cally K Jewellery Ltd

CANOTTA Publishing Co Ltd
Centaline Property Agency Limited
Champion Technology Holdings Ltd

Dr Yuk Tak Fun BhEESE L
Dr Anna Yung Hiu Yan REHEE
Mr Jerry Yung BERKE
Mr Jason Yung BREWBEE
# Mr Peter Yung Leung BREE
Dr Yung Shau Hung BREBEE
Mr Zhang Lei RELE
# Professor Zhang Lei REHR
Mr Zhang Ming
Dr Zhang Wei RMEEL
Mr Zhu Pei REFLE
# Mr Zhu Yimin KTEREE
# DrZhu Yinghua REAEE L
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Chan Chong Charitable Foundation
# Chan Shing Kee

# The Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers Hong Kong Branch

# China Guardian (Hong Kong) Auctions Co Limited
Christie’'s Hong Kong Limited
# Chun Wing Holdings Limited
Chun Wo Holdings Ltd
Clifford Chance
# CLLC Training Centre Limited
CLP Research Institute
CNW Management Co Ltd
Combine Will International Holding Ltd
# CompliancePlus Consulting Limited
# Cosmos Books Ltd
# CPA Australia
Crown Worldwide Holdings Limited
Culture Technology Ltd
CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd
Data-Pro Technology Limited
Delmar International (HK) Ltd
Dentsply Research & Development Corporation
# Des Voeux Chambers
DLA Piper Hong Kong
# DoDo Cosmetics Company Limited
Dr Health Company Limited
Dragages Hong Kong Limited
Dragon Culture Charity Fund
DS & Associates Limited
Elegant Living International Ltd
EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited
# The Equilibrium Cultural Education Foundation Limited
ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited
Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited
F Zimmern & Co
# Fairton International Co Ltd
Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd
Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd
# Formica (Asia) Limited
Fred Kan & Co
The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited
*  Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
Haitong International
# Halcrow China Limited
Henderson Land Development Company
# Henry Wai & Co Solicitors
# The Hew Foundation
*  HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association
*  HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia
HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982
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HKU Civil Engineering Class of ‘58
HKU Class of 2003
HKU Class of 2004
HKU Class of 2005
HKU Class of 2006
HKU Class of 2007
HKU Class of 2008
HKU Class of 2009
HKU Class of 2010
HKU Class of ‘69-'70
HKU Class of ‘88
HKU Dental Class of ‘88
HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976
HKU MACHS Alumni Association
HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979
HKU Medical Class of 1960
HKU Medical Class of 1966
HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85
HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited
HKU PCLL Class of ‘05
HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association
HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970
HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972
HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983
HKUAA of Chinese Mainland
HKUAA of Victoria, Australia
Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
Hong Kong Association of University Women
Hong Kong Book Centre Ltd
Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd
# Hong Kong Construction Association
# The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited
# Hong Kong Dental Association
Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited
Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers
The Hong Kong Institute of Housing
# The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers — Geotechnical Division
# The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)
The Hong Kong Management Association
# The Hong Kong Mantra Institute for Lay Women Buddhists
The Hong Kong Mathematical Society
Hong Kong Multisports Association
The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association
Hong Kong Pharmacology Society
Hong Kong RFID Limited
# Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine
Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd
# Hong Kong Translation Society
# Hong Kong University Alumni Association
Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc
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Hong Kong University Graduates Associations
Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council

Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association

Honour Harvest Limited

Hotel Stage Limited

Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited
1100 Ltd

The Institute of International Container Lessors
Institute of Seatransport

Intermec Technologies Corporation
International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)
Island School

Italia Donna Ltd

Jing Kung Education Press

Joseph Li & Co

Kairos Society Hong Kong

Kiehl’s Since 1851

King George V School

King Power Group (Hong Kong)
Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd
Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd
Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited
Lecox Development Limited

Left & Right Limited

The Legal Education Fund Limited
Legend Cantonese Opera Association
Leung & Wan, Solicitors

Lipman Karas

Logistics Services Platform Limited

Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd

Ma & Fong Associates Ltd

Maxson Transportation Limited
McBarron Book Company
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd
Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited
Mirabell Footwear Limited

Morrison & Foerster

Mrs Felicia Young Charitable Foundation
Naxos Digital Services Ltd

Ngan'’s Clan Charity Company Limited
Noble Honour Consultants Ltd

Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong
Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers

Orea Dental Centre Limited

Oxford University Press (China) Ltd

P &T Architects and Engineers Ltd

P K Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd

Pacific Century Cyberworks

Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation
Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd
Peach Tree Co Ltd

Pearson Education Asia Limited

BBRBEXRES
EASEIERHE
BEEFXREES

BEAERQTF

BE(EE)ERAT

BEZEE
ZEBREQF
BRI RIHEEESE
BERE
BANEBRBRAF
& T HARAE
FREEEMT

REMBAHER
2REEHEB)
KRR E B AR A
RERB[TERLT
VERETREARLR
BLBRRARAT

EEHEESBROF
BREBMEL
RBEMBHIRT
VEESIE 90

EEFEEMARAT
BHRIMEARAT
BHERARQA
HRfREEESZ PO
EEN - FHEBERAE
EBEEERRAF
XBEEEERATF
EEREEBH
BHARBRERETES

BERRREZERATF
RAEBERAE
AEERERRESES
BERBREMAT

RN IARAE

4R RB B (P E)ERA R
BEAZRERTIREMERAHE
ARBEBBRAF
ERER

HEEREREES

H* o ¥ o

H+ F

+=

Planarch Consultants Limited

Po Leung Kuk

The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd

Pukunui Ltd

Rexley Coatings Limited

Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd

Sartorius Hong Kong Limited

Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group
Seawick Enterprises Limited

The Shirley Boyde Trust

Sidefame Limited

Sigma-Aldrich

Simon Birch Limited

Sinka Limited

Sir Oswald Cheung Memorial Fund

The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong
The Society of Hospital Pharmacists of Hong Kong
Solomon Systech Limited

Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Ltd

Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited

Southeast Asian Press Alliance

Sowers Action

Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd

Stadium Asia Ltd

Store Friendly Self Storage Group

Success Light Investment Ltd

Success Universe Group Limited

Swindon Book Co Ltd

Swire Properties Management Limited

Synergy International Group Ltd

Taikoo Sugar Limited

Tang K F Associates Limited

The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong

Terence Tang & Partners

Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited
Tiffany & Co

To Wai-Ting Trust

Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited

Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd

Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited

TSL Foundation

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong

UA Cinema Circuit Ltd

The University of Auckland

The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association
Vascular and Interventional Radiology Foundation
W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation

Wang Weijen Architecture

Wing Ka Shing Limited

Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)
Yayasan Iskandar

The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2EEE8

BEAIE[ERAT
REB
RERBRBERAF

ERNITHEBRAT
RIBGEEMBERAE
BEZFHEBERLA
BRBEE - Nk
AEEEERAT

RREBLLSES
BRRELEE
BBBRENMES
RFIRERAERAF
HHBEBERAE
HREEL

EHETE
ENHRAREERBRAT
BAERERAE
REZRFERE
BAREBRRAF
ERRYERAT
REBEEARAF
AL EEEERDR
WEBIRERD A
AEEERRQF
BXBEEEARQE
BERBES

EIPS =R ES S

RERKHARAF
BrEBBRBELEERAA
HinBEE
EEREBRES
IRBRGARDF

BRRBINEXRES
BRMAEERES
BRERBES
THCEERIMRE
XEBEBRQF

AR AT
EHEEAREEREESD)

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17 69



70

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
2Ese8

IN MEMORIAM &

#

HONORARY PATRON LEVEL

Mr Chan To Haan

Dr Cheng Yu Tung
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
Dr the Hon Hari N Harilela
Dr Ho Tim

Ms Nancy Hui Cho-Hing
Mr Hui Hoy

Dr Hui Wai Haan

Lady Kadoorie

DrJames Z M Kung

Dr Peter CY Lee

DrSimon KY Lee

Mr Lee Man Ban

Mr Lim Por Yen

Dr Dexter HC Man

Dr Mok Hing Yiu

Mrs Ella Ng

Mr Peter H M Tai

Dr Tam Sai Kit

Dr Robert Y F Tam

Mr Wong Chue Meng

Ms Teresa Wong

Mr Leslie Wright

Dr Yu Chiu Kwong

HONORARY PRESIDENT LEVEL

Dr Cheng Yick Chi

Mr Chit-Kau Heung

Mr Lau Chor Tak

Dr Stephen W C Leung
Mr Li Kui Wai

Mr Loo Che Chin

Mrs Loo Wong Chien Hwa
Mr Ted Sun

HONORARY DIRECTOR LEVEL
Ms Chau Cheuk Wah

Dr George W S Choa
Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu Juen
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Mrs Dorothy Collins
Mr Lam Kin Ko

Mr Lee Kam Woon

Dr Lee Quo-Wei

Dr the Hon Leo Lee
Professor Lu Sin

Mr Joseph Y M Shek
Mr Shum Choi Sang
Dr Wilson TS Wang
Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

HONORARY ADVISOR LEVEL

Mr Chiu Chung Tong
Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing

Mr Miu Chuk Shing

Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu

Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

Dr Wong Bing Lai

VOTING MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

Dr Chow Kwen Lim

Dr C C Choy

Mr Chung Kwok Kwong
Professor Sir Harry SY Fang
Mr Kam Kwan Ki

Mr Robert CY Kwan

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Dr Lam Ying Ming

Mr Sydney S W Leong

Mr Henry CH Leung

Mr Carmelo Leung Siu Tat
Dr Anita M C Li

Mrs Lok Yu Kim Ching

Dr Clarence K C Loong
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
¥ 51 4% B AT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BB S

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG
FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of The University of Hong
Kong Foundation for Educational Development and Research (the
“Foundation”) set out on pages 74 to 89, which comprise the balance
sheet as at 30 June 2016, and the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in fund balances and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards

on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of

the financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2016, and of

its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 27 January 2017

BERS R TRFUENEAM BRI MBS ERE
BENNERRE - MERENEFIURMZBE R H
B BEFAHREFRERMERBREEFEER
REERBRAMH AR - EREZSRRE - RBEEE
HEZARREEEN DS NU B RRAENAIE
B LREHEENERRESF - BB ML EH QT RER
EHNERMBRRER - ERTEETEESMRA
SRRV EMEREHEH A HAEM - IR
BYBHROERIIHLN -

BIAEE  RAMESHNEZRRERERZENEE LS
BMNEREREHER -

BR

BMRL  ZEUBRROCBEETBYBREENE
EMPEitRMEEEN -2 R"EXA=THENY
B R EBEZALFENMBERERRERE
YEBREB(RBARGDZ BEHE -

BERKEEMERSR
HEE AT
&8 —E—+tHF—-HA=++tH

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17 73



74

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

k5B W &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
BE_E-FA=tTHLFE

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000

INCOME 1) &~
Donations =Lt
Unrestricted donations FiEEEE - -
Restricted donations EEEH 573,345 825,388
573,345 825,388
Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation Agreements SEER KA
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with BERTGIRITEIEE 2 3
The Bank of East Asia Limited REBZIBEETE
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of BERTIRITENE R 2,912 2,989
East Asia Limited REEFEAE
2,914 2,992
Revenues from Foundation activities and campaigns HE&FElE 25 23
Rental income e wmE 185 180
576,469 828,583
EXPENDITURE ZH
Project allocations to The University of Hong Kong FHEBREBHIT IR (591,157)  (889,905)
Foundation activities and campaigns H&EEE (2,166) (2,392)
Property management/other charges MESE/HMWER (7) 9)
(593,330) (892,306)
Interest and investment (loss)/gain FIERBREESE) /S 6 (11,308) 18,916
Fair value (loss)/gain from donated property EiREBEFZAFEEE)/ R 7 (600) 800
DEFICIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FEEBRRGAER

FOR THE YEAR

(28,769) (44,007)

BALANCE SHEET

B EARE

AS AT 30 JUNE 2016
R-E—RFEAA=1H

Note 2016 2015
B 3E HK$’000 HK$’000
ASSETS HE
Non-current assets EREEE
Donated property BREgF 7 5,200 5,800
Held-to-maturity investments BEEHARE 8 82,514 139,325
Financial assets at fair value through profit RATEFTABREN 9 368,976 392,353
or loss B &R
456,690 537,478
Current assets mENRE
Interest and other receivables FE K HAEURER 3,120 3,161
Held-to-maturity investments BEIMARE 8 56,523 -
Bank deposits with original maturity over FREHABB=EAN 10 17,848 27,772
three months RITER
Cash and cash equivalents ReRERRE 10 17,004 11,020
Current account with The University of BEBREBIRE 1 - 87
Hong Kong
94,495 42,040
TOTAL ASSETS HEE 551,185 579,518
GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES HEeWERER
General fund —RES 534,768 541,392
Operating reserve BB 15,933 38,078
TOTAL FUNDS wEe 550,701 579,470
LIABILITIES 17
Current liabilities mREAR
Accounts payable and accruals FETRRIER FESTIRE 108 48
Current account with The University of BERBRBARE 1 376 -
Hong Kong
TOTAL LIABILITIES HaE 484 48
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HESRAR 551,185 579,518

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Rosie T.T. Young B3 22

Chairman EEFE/E Director E55
Hong Kong, 27 January 2017

&8 —E—tF—A=-++tH

Peter Mathieson FEZEFx

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17

75



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
BE-ZE—R"EXA=THLEE

Bemir Bk

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016 }F
L sE

General Operating 2016 2015
fund reserve Total HK$’000 HK$'000
—RES LERE Pk
HK$'000 HKS$/000 HKS$/000 Cash flows from operating activities BETBZHERE
Deficit for the year TEEFHE (28,769) (44,007)
Balance at 1 July 2014 “ZE-FLA— Bz 523,911 99,566 623,477 Adjustments for: FARLTIERE :
Fair value loss/(gain) from donated property EiREET 2 NP EEE/(B) 600 (800)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year ~ RNEELHF SRS/ (E18) 8,716 (52,723) (44,007) Interest and investment loss/(gain) FERIREEE/(BE) 11,308 (18,916)
Inter-fund transfers Hewmig 8,765 (8,765) - Donation of financial assets at fair value through SR A FEAEERE
profit or loss received S EERE = (8,716)
Balance at 30 June 2015 and —E-HFEARA=THK
1 July 2015 —E-HFtHB— Rz 541,392 38,078 579,470 Operating deficit before working capital changes RTEEEESR BRI 2 KEFIE (16,861) (72,439)
Decrease/(increase) in interest and other receivables FIE & H A PRI R 2 A/ (15 ) LY (195)
Total comprehensive loss for the year REEHZEEE - (28,769) (28,769) Increase in accounts payable and accruals FEAFBRTE 2 120 60 6
Inter-fund transfers Hewmg (6,624) 6,624 - Change in balance in current account with BERBERKZ2H
The University of Hong Kong 463 (67)
Balance at 30 June 2016 —E-XREXA=tTAZEH 534,768 15,933 550,701
Net cash used in operating activities EEFHEACER: (16,297) (72,695)
Cash flows from investing activities RETOZHARE
Cash receipt from investment income REWEFBRIE 16,899 18,885
Decrease in bank deposits with original maturity REIE A EB =18 A WRITFER
over three months ZED 9,924 22,427
Purchase of investments in financial assets at BEIRAFEFABREN
fair value through profit or loss B EE (121,349) (80,122)
Proceeds from disposal of investments in financial HERANFETTABREN
assets at fair value through profit or loss BB ETSE 116,963 71,600
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments BERFZIHERE (156) (13,318)
Net cash generated from investing activities BREFHEEZCERE 22,281 19,472
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRERR & ZFBIN/ED)
cash equivalents 5,984 (53,223)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FEPRENZEEERES
of the year 11,020 64,243
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year FEXAERERARE 17,004 11,020
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: ReREAREZ A :
Cash at bank IRITAEER 1 1
Short-term bank deposits pSEIEEE 17,003 11,019
17,004 11,020
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 7% W At

1. GENERAL
The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“the Foundation”) was incorporated on 7 March 1995 under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee.
The principal activity of the Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance
The University of Hong Kong's standard of excellence in both teaching and
research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Articles of Association, every
member shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound up, contribute to
the assets of the Foundation to the extent of HK$100 as may be required. At
30 June 2016, the Foundation had 3,133 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F., Hung Hing Ying Building, The
University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements of the Foundation are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”).

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
donated property and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Foundation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 5.

i) The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs
There are no new and revised HKFRSs issued by HKICPA that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the Foundation.

ii) Standards, amendments and improvements to existing standards
published that are not yet effective
The following new standards, amendments and improvements to
existing standards relevant to the Foundation’s operations have been
published that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 July 2016 or later periods but which the Foundation has not
early adopted:

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016

HKAS 7 (Amendments) ~ Statement of cash flows 1 January 2017

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contract with 1 January 2018
customers
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018

HKICPA’s Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle

1 January 2016
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Management is currently assessing the impact of the above new
standards, amendments and improvements to existing standards
on the Foundation’s financial statements and is not yet in a position
to state whether substantial changes in accounting policies and
presentation of the financial statements will result.

b) Donated property

)

Donated property is an investment property held for long-term rental
yields and is not occupied by the Foundation. Investment property is
carried at fair value, representing estimated open market value determined
at each reporting date by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation. The market value of the donated property is
derived using the income captialisation method. Changes in fair values are
recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Financial assets

The Foundation classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than twelve months after the
balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. Bank
deposits are treated as loans and receivables and are disclosed as “bank
deposits with original maturity over three months” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the balance sheet.

ii) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Foundation’s management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. If the Foundation were to sell other than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments, the whole
category would be tainted and reclassified as available for sale. Held-
to-maturity investments are included in non-current assets, except
for those with maturities less than 12 months from the end of the
reporting period, which are classified as current assets.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled within 12 months;
otherwise, they are classified as non-current assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

d

-

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the
trade-date - the date on which the Foundation commits to purchase or
sell the financial assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed
in the statement of comprehensive income. All other financial assets are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Foundation has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Loans and receivables
and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and interest
and dividend income are presented in the statement of comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise.

The fair values of quoted investments traded in active market are based
on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Foundation establishes the fair value by using
valuation techniques.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Foundation or the counterparty.

The Foundation assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Impairment of financial assets — Assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or a group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Foundation uses to determine that there is objective
evidence of an impairment loss include:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

— A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- The Foundation, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession
that the lender would not otherwise consider;

— It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation;

- The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties; or

d
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- Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets since
the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the portfolio,
including:

(1) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
portfolio;

(2) national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the portfolio.

The Foundation first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The asset’s carrying amount is reduced and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. If a held-
to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Foundation may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

e) Provisions

f)

Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate, that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.
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g) Foreign currencies translation

i)

ii)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Foundation are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK dollar”),
which is the Foundation’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

h) General fund and reserves

i)

ii)

General fund

The general fund represents a capital fund which is maintained for the
long-term growth of the Foundation. The income generated from the
capital fund will be used to support the Foundation’s activities. The
general fund is not distributable to members.

Operating reserve

The operating reserve represents funds that are expected to be
allocated to The University of Hong Kong for educational development
and research activities in the short to medium term. The operating
reserve is not distributable to members.

Recognition of income

i)

ii)

Investment and interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the
effective interest rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised in accordance
with note 2(c).

Donations

Donations are recognised as income in the statement of
comprehensive income when there is reasonable assurance that
the Foundation will comply with the conditions attaching with the
donation and that donations will be received. Outstanding pledges
are not recognised as income unless a legal obligation on the donor is
established by the Foundation.

iii) Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements

Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements are recognised on
an accrual basis.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Financial risk factors
The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk and cash flow interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Foundation’s overall risk
management programme focuses on controlling the impact arising from
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Foundation'’s financial performance.

i) Market Risk
Market risk represents the risk that the value of financial assets will
decrease as a result of movements in market variables such as stock
prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The Foundation is
exposed to market risk mainly through the investments it holds. The
Foundation’s investments mainly comprise equities, debt securities,
pooled funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to invest prudently in
order to preserve capital and achieve optimal risk diversification while
generating the required return and liquidity. The Foundation employs
reputable third party investment managers to manage a proportion of
its investments which comprise listed equity securities, unlisted pooled
funds and segregated investment portfolios. The management would
monitor other financial assets owned by the Foundation.

(1) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the value of
financial assets will decrease as a result of falling foreign exchange
rates against the Hong Kong dollar. For overseas investments, a
significant portion is denominated in the United States dollar to
which the Hong Kong dollar is pegged. The exposure arising from
the United States dollar is not significant.

At 30 June 2016, the percentage of financial assets denominated in
different currencies to total financial assets of the Foundation are as

follows:

Hong Kong dollar 25% 27%
United States dollar 68% 64%
Others 7% 9%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation’s financial assets include held-to-maturity
investments, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The Foundation
does not have material financial liabilities denominated in
foreign currency and considers the related foreign exchange risk
immaterial.

(2) Pricerisk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of investments will
decrease as a result of falling market prices. The Foundation is
exposed to equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price risk is
managed by diversification of investments through asset allocation
limits for different markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small
portion of equities are authorised to be invested in emerging
markets. The exposures to key markets are represented by the
exposures to local and foreign currencies listed above. There is also
a limit on the exposure to individual stocks. Short selling in equity
securities is not allowed.

3.
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At 30 June 2016, if the prices of the respective equity and fund
investments had been 10% higher/lower, with all other variables
held constant, the Foundation’s deficit for the year would have
decreased/increased by approximately HK$24 million (2015: HK$27
million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity price risk.

(3) Cash flow interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and future cash flows of
interest bearing instruments will decrease as a result of change in
interest rate. The Foundation has a substantial amount of fixed rate
debt securities and bank deposits. The Foundation’s income and
operating cash flows vary with changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises primarily from debt
securities and bank deposits. Bank deposits expose the Foundation
to cash flow interest rate risk. Interest income will decrease as
a result of a decrease in deposit interest rate. Fixed rate debt
securities expose the Foundation to fair value interest rate risk.
Value of fixed rate debt securities will drop when market interest
rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest rate risk and fair
value interest rate risk by maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed
rate debt securities and bank deposits.

At 30 June 2016, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease
of 25 basis points in bank deposit interest rate, with all other
variables held constant, would have decreased/increased the
Foundation'’s deficit for the year by approximately HK$0.1 million
(2015: Foundation’s deficit would have decreased/increased by
approximately HK$0.1 million). This analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at the
balance sheet date and had been applied to the bank deposits
in existence at that date, with an assumption that fixed term
instruments which expire during the next reporting period will be
rolled over at the expiry of that term at the new market rate.

ii) Credit risk
The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
value of cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, interest and other
receivables, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and held-
to-maturity debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set according to the
deposits base, capital base and the credit rating of the institutions. The
credit risk on liquid funds and financial instruments is limited because
the counterparties have high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies and there is no concentration in any particular
bank. All held-to-maturity financial instruments are of investment
grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.
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iii) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash,
ensuring availability of funding through an adequate amount of bank
balances and cash and marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature within one year have
been classified under current liabilities. For financial liabilities with
expected maturity over one year, they are classified as non-current
liabilities and the maturity of the main items have been detailed in the
notes to accounts.

b) Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Foundation’s financial instruments carried at
fair value as at 30 June 2016 by level of inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into three levels within
a fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
financial instruments.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is unobservable inputs).

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Foundation is the current bid prices. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market
data, the instrument is included in level 3.
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The following table presents the Foundation'’s financial investments that
were measured at fair value:

THETREEURXFEFENERIRE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
#®A A2 A3 #at

At 30 June 2016 —E—-NEXNA=1H HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Listed equity securities LHRRiEES 19,758 - - 19,758
Listed debt securities LHEHF 75,435 29,775 - 105,210
Listed pool funds tHES 595 - - 595
Unlisted pool funds ELTES 224,586 - - 224,586

Cash, deposits and others under investment BREHESPHRSE
portfolios FRERHEAM 9,929 - 8,898 18,827
330,303 29,775 8,898 368,976

At 30 June 2015 —E-BFNA=TH HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Listed equity securities FHREES 29,460 - - 29,460
Listed debt securities rHES 69,271 35,281 - 104,552
Listed pool funds rHES 1,071 - - 1,071
Unlisted debt securities FLEHES - 439 - 439
Unlisted pool funds ELEHES 243,365 - - 243,365

Cash, deposits and others under investment BREAESTPHRS -
portfolios FRREM 4,750 - 8,716 13,466
347917 35,720 8,716 392,353

During the year, there were no significant transfers of the financial
investments between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value hierarchy
classifications.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Foundation’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide support to The
University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary education and research.

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it
in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below:

a) Held-to-maturity investments
The Foundation follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities as held-to-maturity investments. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Foundation
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity.
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If the Foundation fails to keep these investments to maturity other than for
specific circumstances explained in HKAS 39, it will be required to reclassify
the whole class as available-for-sale financial assets. The investments
would therefore be measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

b

-

Property valuation

In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is determined by
using the income capitalisation method, the Foundation has to make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the
balance sheet date. Should these assumptions and estimates change, or
not be met, the valuation as adopted in the financial statements will be
affected.

c) Valuation of investments
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based
on quoted bid prices at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market, which include unlisted pooled fund are determined with reference
to quoted market price provided by the fund managers which may use
established valuation techniques to ascertain the price.

INTEREST AND INVESTMENT (LOSS)/GAIN
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6. FBRIZE(EE)/ M

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000

Interest income FIBMA
- Bank deposits —RITFER 287 1,476
- Held-to-maturity securities —FEEBAZES 7,373 7,292
Net realised and unrealised (loss)/gain and BATFESARIFENMBEEE
investment income on financial assets ZEERRXERSP
at fair value through profit or loss: (BR)/2FREETHRE :
- Investment income - REWS 9,722 8,554
- Net realised investment (loss)/gain - B BRFER)/EF (572) 1,705
- Net unrealised investment (loss)/gain —REBRFER)/EF (27,276) 48
Exchange loss, net SRR BER (842) (159)
(11,308) 18,916

DONATED PROPERTY

EfREET

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000

At the beginning of the year RERD 5,800 5,000
Fair value (loss)/gain NTE(ER) /B (600) 800
At the end of the year RER 5,200 5,800

The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong and has been
revalued as at 30 June 2016 by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation based on the income capitalization method.

The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category of restricted
donations.
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8. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 8. BEIHAKRE

2016
HK$’000

&% REERA

Debt securities at amortised cost

2015
HK$'000

- listed —+tm 139,037 139,325
Non-current portion F—FEREH 82,514 139,325
Current portion —FREEE 56,523 -

139,037 139,325

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR 9. IRAT(EFI NIBEIRMEITSESE

LOSS
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Listed equity securities ETREE S 19,758 29,460
Listed debt securities @S 105,210 104,552
Listed pool funds rHES 595 1,071
Unlisted debt securities FLEHES - 439
Unlisted pool funds FETES 224,586 243,365

REHEHHRS -

Cash, deposits and others under investment portfolios FRkEM 18,827 13,466
368,976 392,353
Non-current portion F—FREIHEE 368,976 392,353

10. BANK DEPOSITS WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY OVER THREE
MONTHS AND CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months and cash and cash
equivalents of the Foundation are denominated in the following currencies: HE

2016
HK$’000

FEMABB=EAN

Bank deposits with original maturity

10. REMEBB=EANRTERRREERFARS
REMABB=EANRTERRRERERRS UL TES

2015
HK$'000

over three months BITER
Hong Kong dollar BT - 10,000
United States dollar ES 17,848 5,282
Chinese Renminbi AR#E - 12,490
17,848 27,772
Cash and cash equivalents HeRERARE
Hong Kong dollar BT 17,004 11,020

88

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG
KONG

The current account with The University of Hong Kong is denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of
repayment.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a) to (f) of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622 and Parts 2 to 4 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation Cap. 622G:

During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or benefits
in respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or made, directly or
indirectly, to the directors; nor are any payable (2015: Nil). No consideration
was provided to or receivable by third parties for making available directors’
services (2015: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of directors of the
Foundation and of a holding company of the Foundation, their controlled
bodies corporate and connected entities (2015: None).

During the year and at the year end, no director of the Foundation had or
has a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any significant transactions,
arrangements and contracts in relation to the Foundation’s business to which
the Foundation was or is a party (2015: None).

TAXATION
The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong profits tax
under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

AUDIT FEE
PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation and does
not charge a fee for their services.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements set out on pages 74 to 89 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 27 January 2017.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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JOIN THE HKU FAMILY
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HKU FOUNDATION

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by Ordinance, is
the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As the leading university in Asia
today, it comprises the Graduate School and ten Faculties: Architecture, Arts,
Business and Economics, Dentistry, Education, Engineering, Law, Medicine,
Science, and Social Sciences.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched in 1995 as a charitable
organisation with the primary aim of supporting the University’s
advancement. The HKU Foundation comprises individual and corporate
benefactors who share the mission of the University. HKU Foundation
members are an important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has supported a host of projects

in various areas through its investment income, with an aim of benefitting
local as well as global communities. Donations to the University can also be
designated for specific projects or units in accordance with the benefactors’
wishes. These contributions can support the funding of academic research,
scholarships, bursaries and development projects.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration, while
allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants exercise. The
University’s Development & Alumni Affairs Office serves as the Secretariat of
the HKU Foundation.

CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP & B % 5l

)44

a2k

Honorary Patron %

1%

Honorary President RE&R

Honorary Director HBEESE

Honorary Advisor &2 E8[~
Voting Member BEEs
Senior Member EFes
Ordinary Member EEES

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.

ERAKKH - BRAURM -
MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES

- Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive special
recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus

+ Special invitations to social, fellowship and business functions organised
exclusively for Foundation members

- Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University
Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions

- Priority seating at selected University events including lectures, seminars,
forums and concerts

- Special membership of the University’s Senior Common Room, the HKU
Libraries and the Institute of Human Performance

- Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni Association
(HKUAA), subject to the approval by the Association

- Regular e-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities and regular
copies of University magazines

- Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and privileges as
individual members

REARELS

EBAR(BADR-—N——FAR  EEBELBEANBZ
Bff - EBTNERKE  BARREAMREREEE X2 -
GERIGES 78 55 T2 2. B8 . B2Ale
REHERE -

ERREHHBRES(BAES NR-NWAAFRIBIELEF
Wi SEXHFBAZERE - BAESSENREBAEHEE
BHNEAKRERE  2EBAREEEN D -

BRESBERIUR  URERZEZEHBNTEEE - #
BEEEAR RHUE - AEFESBRTTRBEESMFEE
RE - BESMRR  REPSEMBRER -

BRESWREHESRAE EOBRNASFEBRETFESH
BT - BERRREASHBRBAESWER -

DONATION #i# (HKS #%)
$5,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$200,000
$100,000

$20,000

yopin%Members and above have full voting rights
HESESRULBEEREE

& B

- BEREEYMLE - BEINRAMREE

- BBHEEARS SRR 2 REREKED

- BEHFEBAIRED AREASXNENERES

- BEBATHELLE  BEERETHKEE

. ‘g%?ﬂ%ﬁéﬁ%ﬁ% - EEEEENRERRENRMENER
- BEBABERAENBEEEER (HRRGEM)

- EHEBESEHENRERTERETN

- BESEREASEZEHREERET
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Donation Form I8 &R

To: Development & Alumni Affairs Office % BBKE
The University of Hong Kong BRERREBHI
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, Pokfulam, Hong Kong BEREIMEBRBAELEHT
Tel EFE: (852) 3917 1729 Email E: giving@hku.hk Fax {§E.: (852) 2517 6351
|/ Our Organisation* would like to donate the sum of HK$ (if in other currency, please specify) in support of:
AN /A HAE RERRBE (B HALEE, FEH) U
(Please choose one of the following EELTHAP—I8) *Delete as appropriate M5 T8 fHE
O FACULTY BBz O PROJECTS AND UNITS 5§ B R B i
O Architecture 3£ 5EE 7 O Scholarships 22£2 ¢
O Arts 27 O First-in-the-Family Education Fund 55 — X KE2 4 BHE &
O Business & Economics &7 & T &R &k O HKU Libraries [BZ £
O Dentistry 7F E5E2f% O University Museum & Art Gallery 1l {E 4768
O Education # B £% O Others EAth:

O Engineering TT2Ef%
O Law JEEZPR

O Medicine B&E22p7 centre/ unit/ programme/ project
O Science FEEfT HRty B {y/ 5t/ BB

O Social Sciences f#t 2RI £ 7

O President and Vice-Chancellor’s Development Fund R X R E &
Allocated at the President and Vice-Chancellor’s discretion for educational development & research R R EI1E 2 BIEA B R R RIS AR

Donation Methods 8% A X

The University welcomes charitable gifts from all parts of the world. 78 K ER D it 52 B ith A TIBFZ I -

Giving from Hong Kong Z& 1388

O Crossed cheque/Bank draft (Please make cheque/bank draft payable to “The University of Hong Kong”)
BRERBTER (XR/BITERRFABTIHERAL [EEXB])

O Credit Card EHF
QOvisa O MasterCard
Cardholder’s name:

BRAMSE

Card number: Expiry date:

ERFRES / / / BXEHE /
mmA /  yyF

Signature: Date:

#E =p)

O Direct Transfer to either of the following bank accounts of “The University of Hong Kong”
EEBEELUTHSR—E [FEX2 #7F0
(Please send the original bank deposit receipt together with this donation form to us.
B RITFRBIE EAREBRRRFTRAE )
HSBC JEZ $R4T: 004-502-403421-001  Bank of East Asia 522 $R1T: 015-176-25-00683-0

Giving from the United States XE 8%

“Friends of HKU" facilitates donations from US citizens (or residents), as well as corporations and foundations, in support of the University’s various
development programmes. For details, please visit: http://usfriends.hku.hk

HRBARIK BAZR] HHESREEZEARGER) #ERESNER  UXEBANREER - FEEEERE
http://usfriends.hku.hk °

Donations should be made by cheque, payable to “Friends of the University of Hong Kong, Ltd", and sent to
“Executive Director, Friends of HKU, 1321 Sydney Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94087, USA"

BFEZ Z5ELL [Friends of the University of Hong Kong, Ltd ] 538 » Z{E

[ Executive Director, Friends of HKU, 1321 Sydney Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94087, USA | °

- Donations are eligible for US tax deductions under Section 501(c)(3) of the US Internal Revenue Code.

RE (CEEBEAWAE) 5850100k - BRATEXEBIARS -

Giving from the Canada INE X185

+ HKU has been prescribed by the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency as a qualified donee outside Canada. Canadian citizens and corporations can
contribute to the University and official donation receipts will be issued for tax-deduction purposes under the Income Tax Act of Canada.
BRABMEABBRTLERMEABNESEZBEN - MEARARREEABRETFEK - RIEMEKR (ABBE)  BERZSEHRENRB
IS T108E - /FRBEHIERR -

Please use cheques or credit cards issued by Canadian banks, and provide full name and address in Canada.

EEABEMERRTRTHIZESEAT  RIBHIBRANE AR NS K GV &L
Details of other donation methods X ftt 85 75 ik s E1H

www.giving.hku.hk

Contact Information Bi#& 3 £

Please complete in this form in BLOCK LETTERS for computer processing. 55 @ EIE » FELAIEAES ©

Title (Professor/Dr/Mr/Mrs/Ms): Chinese Name:
B (BUR Bt BERESRK L) XA

Name in English:

XA

Surname BEES Given Name & F
Organisation Name:

B EHE

Name for issuing receipt (if different from above):
BRUIEIRTE (208 L3R E)

Contact Address (Home/Business):

Bt (X E/H48)

Contact Tel. No. Email: Date of Birth (optional) :

BRI ES HA BH GREMER) / /
(Home/Business/Mobile) ddB/ mmA/ yy&F
(EEMBIFIR)

For HKU Alumni, please indicate:

i BBARK  BFIHA:

Faculty/Diploma(s)/Degree(s) and Year(s): Membership of Residential Hall(s) or Student Association(s) and Year(s):
TS 20/ SUR/ R R A FIB24EmEa/B2EA8K FM0:

O The donation is to remain anonymous LA & K & 9485k

*  The University respects the preference of donors who do not wish to have their identity published or otherwise made generally known, i.e. to remain anonymous. However, the donor’s
necessary details shall be made known to the University for its records.

ERAZHERRARBURERINENE  THEEFRNBRAMZEE - AMARNEAMSERANLTERUERLE

The University of Hong Kong would like to keep you informed of the University’s news and activities. All the data provided by you will be treated as strictly confidential and the data will be used
for maintaining contact, updating you with the latest developments of the University, and the provision of information, e.g. University news, activities, giving initiatives, courses and
programmes. The University will not disclose any personal information to external bodies unless you have been informed or the University is required to do so by law. If you do not wish to
receive the above information from us in future, please let us know at daao@hku.hk.

EBABE LB EIRRB IR B RFBE o LIRS ASEEIHRE - REAIFRIFHBR XN BBABRRAAMEN - ORI  ZE ~ BHEE
REE o [RARERSI) ARG BRIEIFR] » KABTEBERIMEIEEF LI ETIAANER o BTN E L2585 - 7B BEZE daao@hku. hkBFIE AT

Signature 25 &: Date H:

Donations to The University of Hong Kong, under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance, are exempt from tax as it is an educational institution of a
public character (Cap 1053 University of Hong Kong Ordinance). Donations are cumulative. Donations over HK$20,000 are eligible for HKU Foundation
memberships.

BIE CBIEIRAED ENTNR - BRBARBEEE (FERBIRMIE1053F) - MEBBRENERAIEHERSE - THFBERESHEREATR
B BR-EBTULETRERAESEE -



Through the fundraising project initiated by the HKU Class
~ of 1971 on the occasion of their 40th anniversary, . =

this artwork, “The Universe” by local artist Danny Lee

commissioned by Hong Kong Arts Centre and Public Art

Hong Kong, was installed at'the Centennial Campus. -

S -

BRI E BRI B Y % TAEE
BEA (8% ’m§7§WA%§W§%
A BHFSRMER OIS » BIR f&a@wfm
B -
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BRIRH AR FRIZHER - BA - RIEATKSEZAZEHM - RE - BERERKL -

March 2017
—E—+tH=#

Honorary Auditor

SREZ AN

Honorary Advisor to Foundation Chairman

HeTERERER

Company Secretary 2 S#E
Compliance Officer E#% X {F
Executive Director #2 8=

Deputy Executive Director Z# B
Recording Secretary B =K &
Manager K&

Membership Executive &8 £ T

PricewaterhouseCoopers
EORKBS RSB
Philip Lam R/

Sara Lo [EFHE
Susanna Ng REEZ
Bernadette Tsui #R 5kt
Kitty Wong = A 1%
Hydi Wong =218
Linna Ku BB &

Pauly Wan F 3R

HKU Foundation Secretariat

BERRBESHER

Development & Alumni Affairs Office
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building,

The University of Hong Kong
BRRRR B

BBAREAER BT

Tel 5% : (852) 3917 1701

Fax {5 : (852) 2517 6351

Website #83F : www.hku.hk/hkuf
E-mail EFB : hkuf@hku.hk
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